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Independent Auditor’s Report

The Honorable City Council
City of Pawnee
Pawnee, Oklahoma

Report on the Financial Statements

aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of
the City of Pawnee, State of Oklahoma, (City) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to
the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements as listed in the table of
contents.

I'have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activitie£ the

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance|with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. I conducted my augdit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable
to financial andits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller of the United States.
Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the fingncial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessnj,ents,
the auditor considers internal controls relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpdse of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, I express no such opinion.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the fingncial
statements.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opirions.
Unqualified Opinions

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the City of Pawnee, State of Oklahoma, as of June 30, 2015, and the respective
changes In financial position, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

£ - 405-928-8270

=5 :405-212-4899 PO Box 721578
=" : www.lindawoodruff.com Oklahoma City, OK 73172
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Emphasm of Matter ~i ’
As dlscussed in Note 4 to the ﬁnan01a1 statements, in the current fiscal year the C1ty adopted new accout
- . i guidance, GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions-an amendment of GASE
-~ . 27 and GASB Statement No. 71,"Pensz'on Tramsition from Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measure
.~ Date, an amendment of GASB Statement No. 68. The implementation of GASB Statements No. 68 and 71 res

C

3 No.
ment
ulted

in the restatement of beginning net position. My opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Other Matters ="

Requzred Supplementarylnformatzon -7 S LT

Accountmg prmclples generally accepted in the United States of Amerlca require that the budgetary compa
information (pages

placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. I have ap,
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing stan

-five to fifty-seven), and the related notes (page fifty-eight) be presented to supplemer
" basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by -
“~the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for .

rison
it the

plied
rds

generally accepted In the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods

T R sof prepanng the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to my

: = inquires, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge I obtained during our audit of the basic financial
- < - statements I do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procegures
~ do not prov1de me w1th sufﬁment evidence to express an oplmon or prov1de any assurance.

=

] 'iﬂ
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LT Other Ihformation

My audlt was conducted for the purpose of formmg opinions on the ﬁnanmal statements that collectively comprise

-the City's basic financial statements. The combining statements and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards -

are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a reqmred part of the bas1c financial statements.

relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements,

accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or'to the basic financial staterents
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with anditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. In my opinion, the combining statements and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards are
faitly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

_Other Reportmg Reqmred by Gavemment A&sdmng Standards

.In a,ccordance with Government Audztmg Sz‘andards, I have also issued my report dated January 25, 2016, on my
= *consideration of the City’s internal control over financial reporting and on my tests of its compliance with certain
prov151ons of laws, regulatxons contracts and’ grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to

wHn

X

nting - .

"

- The schedule of expenditures of federai awards is the respon,,ibﬂt‘y of management and were derived from and

Such ~
. - information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and.

- certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying -
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describe. the scope of my festing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and results of]
testmg, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That 1¢

is an mtegral part of an audit performed in accordance with Govemment Auditing Standards in conmdermp the j .

City’s mternal control over ﬁnanmal reportmg and comphance : -

@f@mﬁ MM%D

" Linda S. Woodruff, CPA, A Professional Corporatmn

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 7 3 172 ] . .
January25 2016 ; B . o . e o .
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MANAGENMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS . -
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 LerE -

- Unaudlted ;
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7 As management of the Clty of Pawnee (the “Crty) we offer readers of the Clty s fmancxal statements this narrative .
: ¢ overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015. The jntent of this ..
" discussion and analysis is to look at the City’s financial performance as a whole; readers should also review the basic - _ -

i fmanC|aI statements and the notes to the basic fmancral statements to enhance their understanding of the City's

‘ﬂnanmal performance R L i T l=

PRS- s - - . |

Hit

. —Fmanc:al nghllghts

= ) The total net position of the Clty mcreased $18 305. Net position of governmental activities mcreased $31,014 or
- B 1.49% over the fiscal year.:: i

i o General revenues’ accounted for $824,753 or 62.84% of total governmental activities revenue. P'rogram specmc =
; revenues accounted for $487 720 or 37. 16% of total governmental activities revenue.

- The Clty had $1,638, 328 in expenses related to govemmental activities; $487,720 of these éxpenses was offset -
. .. .- by program specific charges for services, grants or contributions. The remaining expenses of the governmental
A _ activities of $1,150,608 were offset by general revenues (primarily tax revenues, reimbursements, and investment -
"7 earnings) of $824,753. An additional transfer from the other funds (primarily the busmess-type activities) of .
=$234 053 was needed to offset any additional e‘xpenses o , -

Ii I\

Net position for the business actlw’ues which are made up of the Water & Electric, Sewage & Solid Waste and the - :

lndustnal Authonty decreased over the flscal year by $12, 709 or .023%. 5 -

==verwew of the Fmanclal Statements '

) ThlS dlscussron and analysrs is rntended to serve as an introduction to the Cltys basic financial stat ments. The
- =- City’s basic financial-statements are comprised of three components: 1) government-wide financial statements 2)
~ . fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains required supplemental -
lnformatlon as well as other supplemental lnformatson -

Il m

= “ Government-w1de Financial Statements ~ The .government-wide financial statements are designed to provide

readers wnth a broad overvrew of the City’s finances, in a manner similar to a pnvate-sector business.
T The Statement of Net posmon presents mformatton on all of the City’s assets and liabilities, with th
- between the two reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve
indicator of whether the fmancral posmon of the City is improving or detenoratlng

The Statement of ActIV|tles presents mformatlon showmg how the City’s net posmon changed during the most recent =
-fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, *

- regardiess of the timing of the related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statementfor - -.
some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused: L

vacatlon leave). = . _ ; _—

- _Both of the government-W|de fmancxal statements dlstlngwsh functions of the Crty that are prlnC|paIIy supported by
=§taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that are intended to recover all or-
“.a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities). The governmental®
~ activities of the City include general government, public safety (fire, ambulance, police and animal control), streets,
Jud|0|a| culture, parks and recreation, public improvements and planning and zbnmg The business-type activities of
the City lnclude public works (electrlc water, sewer and refuse) and industrial bundlng rentals.

The government-WIde flnancral statements can be found on page 14-186 of this report

g vt

g




= MANAGEMEN‘S‘ 3 D!SCUS%‘EESN AND ANALYS[S
) For the Ffseai Year Ended June 30, 2075
: Unaud:ted T :

Fund Financiai Statements — A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control ov
."that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City, like other state and local goverr
*“fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of
P the Clty can be dlvnded lnto three categones gavemmental funds propnetary funds and fiduciary funds.
Governmenta! Funﬁs - Governmenta! funds are used to’ account fer eseentlatly the same functions
: governmental activities in the government-w;de financial statements. However, unlike the government-y
: statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on current sources and uses of spendable r
*. weil as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the flscai year Such m:ormahon may
evaluatmg a govemment’s near—term fmancmg requnrements .

““useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with “similar information p
__governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better un
:long-term effect of the government's near-term financing decision. Both the governmental funds balan¢
. the governmental fund statements of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provnde a
=10 facrlrtate this comparsson between governmentai funds and govem"nental actlvmes

The Cxty mamtems fwelve mdrvrdual gevemmental funds. information is presented separateiy in the G
“Fund. Balance Sheet and in-the Governmental -Fund Statement of Revenues, ‘Expenditures, and Chan

Balances for the General, Municipal Hospital Authorrty and Capital Projects tunes all of which are considered to be ~i:

major funds. Data from the other nine funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. In
. data for each of, tt‘ese non-major governmental funds is pre\flded in the form o. con'-blnmg statements
, thls re;aort . - :

A i

The Clty adopts an annual appropriated budget for lts Genera! Fund Specrai Revenue and Capital Prc
- Budgetary comparison schedules have been provided for the General Fund, each major Special Reven

Capltal Projects Fund that adopts a budget o demonstrate comp!sanc‘e with'the budget and are presente
supplemental mformatlon : , N

= I
LR S

B oo

"Pmpnetary Funds The Clty malntams four dlfferent types of propnetary funds Enterprise funds are u
7 - the same functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements. T
) enterpnse funds to account for its electnc water sewer and iefuse mdusrrlal bunding rentals and golf coy

: Proprletary funds prowde the same type of mformatlon as the government—wde flnanclal statements,
_detail. The proprietary: fund ‘financial statements- provrde separate information for the Water & Electric
Sohd Waste and the Pawnee Industnal Authonty smce they are con3|dered to be major funds of the City.

"The baslc prepnetary fund fmanc:lal statementa can be found Qn paces 20-22 o: thrs repcrt

: Frductary Funds Flduc,aary funds are used to-account” for rasources he d t"cr the benefit of parties out
'_ Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the gcvern”neftrv-wde financial statementis because the resources o
are not a\;ai!ab e to suppert the Clty s ewn Qrearams The accet,ntmg ut,ed fer trduc;lary funds is much |j

The bas;c ﬂducrary fund *"'mancral statements can be fGU"!d on page 23 of thrs report
_ Component Uhlts - The Clty mciudes one separate legat e"xtrty in its report - the Pawnee Mumcu
- AIthough Iegally separate thts compenent umt is Important be»ause the Crty is fmanC!ally accountable t’(
: Notes to the Fmanmat Statements - The notes prowde add;tianai mfermat:on that is essent
: understandmg of the data provided in the government—wme and fund flnanClal statements “Fhe notes tg
Estatements can be found on pages 24»49 of this report .

il

Because the fecus of gevern*nentai funds’is. narreqyer than that of the govemmenthIde financial statements, it is
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DRIU STl S MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

) Governmental-wrde Fmanclal Analysrs-

" case of the Clty of Pawnee, assets exceed liabilities by $7,266, 126 asof June 30, 2015.

) The Iargest portron of the Cltys net posrtlon reflects its investments in capltal assels (e.g., Iand buildings

, .these llabrlrtres '_-{; - S e LT e

L o _ Forthe Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015
- . : " Unaudited - © -

2.

m
i

Reqmred Supplementary Informatlon - ln addltron to the basrc fmancral statements and accompanym;

notes, this

report” also. presents certain required - supplementary- information concerning the City’s budgetary comparisons,

progress in-funding its obligation to:provide pension benefits to its- employees and -corresponding notes.

supplementary mformatron can be found on pages 52-58 of this report

Other Supplementary Informatlon = The combrnlng statements referred to earlier-in connection with
governmental funds are presented following the required -supplementary information.
statements and schedules can be found .on pages 60-68 of this report.

sy

As noted earlrer net posmon may serve over. tlme as a useful lndrcator of a government’s financial pos

tion.

non-major -

Combining and individual

in the

equipment,

improvements and infrastructure), less any debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The City uses
these capital assets to provide service to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending.

Although the City’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that tf
needed to repay this debt must be prowded from other sources,. srnce the caprtal assets cannot be used

Py

.

Clty of Pawnee S Net posrtlon

e resources
to Ilquldate

g

Required  _

As of June 30, 2015, the City.is able. to report positive balances in all three categories of net position for the

government asa whole and for |ts separate categones governmental and busrness—type activities.

Analysrs of the Cltys Operatlons — The following table provrdes a’ summary of the City’s operations
ended June 30, 2015. -Governmental activities increased the City of Pawnee'’s net position by $31,014 a
type activities decreased the City's net position by $12,286, accounting for a decrease in net position.

1

nd Business-

for the year '

Wt
t“: noy ||mlllll:

RIBIG:

== kS ‘Governmental Aciivities ] Business.-:l'ype Activities Tthal
. . 6/30/15 6/30/14 6/30/15 6/30/14 - 6/30/15 6/30/14
Current and other assets = . § 383,658 § - 402978 § . 2,651,532 § 2,788,366 $ 3,035190 $ 3,191,344
_ Capital assets N 2,475,110 2,583,641 - 13,690,415 13,331,737 16,165,525 15,915,378
) Total assets _ - 2,858,768 2,986,619 16,341,947 16,120,103 19,200,715 19,106,722
* Deferred olifows = 9,08 .~ - S 96,108 -
= Long-term liabilities ~=~ ) 40,559 64,468 10,757,321 10,524,104 10,797,880 10,588,572
. Other liabilities . 621,332 836,752 333,363 332,450 954,695 1,169,202
Total liabilities e 661,891 901_,220 11,090,684 10,856,554 11,752,575 11,757, 774
_ Deferred inflows - 176,572 - - L. - 176,572 -
_ Net assets B ’ =i . ) o . - . ]
Net investment in capltal 2,434,551 2,519,173 2,933,094 - 2,807,633 5,367,645 5,326,806 -
assets ; L D . ) )
Restricted ) 245115-~"- 275242 . 1,716,034 . .- 1,768,883 1,961,149 2,044,125
-Unrestricted (563,253) (709,016) 601,712 687,033 38,459 (21,083) *
‘Total net assets T $ 2116413 $ 2,085399 $ 5,250,840 $ 5,263,549 $ 7,367,253 |$ 7,348,948



. For the Frscai Year Ended June 30, 201 5
Unaudrted

wititt

) Business-Type Acti\;ities

- T B '.c T Governmental Activities : Total
z 6/30/15 6/30/14 6/30/15 6/30/14 6/30/15 6/30/14
5 Revenues: @ - C. . . e =
. Program revenues < - T S D - =E o -7 H :
. Charges for services . $ ‘481 425 : © 451,407 $ = 3,363,264 $ -.3,300,433. $ 3,844,689 $ 3,751,840 —.
- Operating grants and contrlbutlons - s 1,811 =. 29,782 - - " - 1,811 29,782
_Capital grants and contributions - = 4,484 - - - - = ! 355,000 4,484 355,000
General revenues:: S . . : . . =
" Sales, use and crgarette taxes 703,159 - 683,202 - TThEl - - 703,159 683,202
- : “Cigarette taxes -= . . 8,171 7,254 - o - 8,171 T
- Franchise fees ~~ - 24397 ©. ' 20,165 ) - -0 -7 24,397 120,165 -
- EIntergbvernmental 46,763 T 47,034 z T - 46,763 - 47,034
=:[nvestment earnings _ -545 ~ 606 ' 1,888 2,923
R - Miscellaneous _ - - 41,718 - © 15,214 - 73,472 395,698
- I ... ..= Propertysales_ - - = oo .- P .- 2 TE - -
. I 'Netpension change ~ _ 122,816 T - S 122,816 - .
" Late charges - . - - - 44,764 44,764 38,704
*. Total revenues — S 1,435,289 1,254,664 3,441,125 . 4,876,414 5,324,348 -:
Expenses : T ST L == Tt . : =7
General government - : 256,962 250,102 * ° sos 256,962 250,102 - =
-t Publlcsafetyandjudlmary = 811,356 ° - 748,801 -z N 811,356 748,801 ==
- - Transportation - - 169,731 155,925 .~ - i 169,731 165,925 © —
Cultural, parks and recreation o © 263,179 ... 225424 % = - - - 263,179 225,424 -~
Hospital/economic development : ' 6,785 < 21,388, N - - T 6,785 21,388 .
Unallocated depreciation - =7 “130,3156 - _ 132,598 - 464,063 .7 451,066 594,378 583,664 -
Rental activities  *z: —rxend - = - T 28,635 .- .. 29,299 28,635 29,299 ..
_ Utilities - = CR, .- - - 2,549,617 2,416,915 2,549,617 - 2,416,915
" Financing & - LR - T - 177,466 ~ 248,364 177,466 248,364 _
. _Total expenses 1,638,328 : 1,534,238 3,218,781 3,145,644 . 4,858,109] - 4,679,882
Increases in net. assets - o _ ’ S
before transfers = . - (203,039) = . (279,574) 221,344 - -=:-%-931,294 18,305 644,466
-.Transfers _ = - : 234,053 153,204 (234,053) {156,204) - (3, 000)
" "7 Increase in net assets B 31,014 (126,370) (12,709) - 775,090 18,305 641,466 .
= ~Net assets - beginning of year B 2,085,399 2,211,769 5,263,549 4,488,459 7,348,948, 6.-700,228
=D " Net assets - end of year - $ 2,136,413 $ 2,085,399 $ 5,250,840 $ 5,263,549 3% 7,367,253 $ 7,341,694 .

EEs

Governmental Funds The focus of the Clty of Pawnee s governmental funds is to prowde mformatron
- inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the Ci
2= requnrements In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government’s n
< available for spendlng at the end of the frscal year. eEE

Uil 1.

At the end of the current flscal year, the City of Pawnees governmental funds reported combined
“balances of $276,910. _ Approximately 11.48% of the total amount ($31,795) constitutes unrestricted f

oox already been restncted 1) for Specral PrOJects ($233 317) and 2) for Fire & Ambulance ($11 798).

= In the generat fund “the Clty budgeted for a break even in the fund balance However WIthout SubSIC
. Water & Electrlc totalrng $45O 000, the General fund would have reported a Iarger decrease in net positio

On near-term

y’'s financing

R

et resources. R

ending fund- -

ind balance.
The remainder of the fund balance is reserved to indicate that it is not available for new spendlng because it has

ies from the

Lo

vt



MANAGI:ME”\QT’S DISCUSS!@M AMD ANALYS!S
Z: Forthe sg@af Year Ended June 39, 201 5 ’"

i

-5 Unrestr;cted net posmons Of the respectwe propnetary funds are Water & Eiec‘mc $47’8 262 Sewage &
-'_i{; - $34 650 and the Endustr:al Authenty $88 800 T

3
I

. ""he Cniy m‘ Pawnees mvestmﬁn’f in captta} assets for its gcvemmental and busmess—type activities ‘as
. = 2015, amounts to $16,064,398 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets in
. buridmg, equznme“lt lmprovemen’cs mfra%fructure ar*d corxstrucﬂon m progmss Major capital asset even

GG\{anlﬁ@{ﬁcxg Ac;wmcs E Bmmﬂss

I
i

£,

-Type Hciwmes ' Tot

same-type of information found in the

Solid Waste -

of June 30,
cludes land,.
1S during;the

al
/30115 8/30/14 T B/30/15 6/30/14 630115 | B6/30/14 -
- '}"and 3 : - ‘31 50{) $ 131 500 ‘$ o 82 6“‘1 $ 82811 % 214111 8 214,111,
_‘Qonsiruc:ion in process s - =§'-'_ s . - : -
;- Buildings & Improvement - 405 779' 1 429 QOZ =:i.. 468, 8&7 -= 1.11500,891 1,872,666 1,828,893 °
- Sewer Treatment Fagility : C e = 8 211,808 .- 5 8 489,284 8,211,808 8,459,284
= Water Treatment Plants < - . 2,635,768: 2,636,768 | 2613115 . =
- Electric System i Js .. =T - -7 044,802 i) =0 844,802- 674,000
Distribution Systems =~ o 4.BB5A1 - 71802 1,565,111 902,566
Furniture & Major SR ) B R ’
* Movable Equipment” 478,096 494 114 -0 82428 50 . 99,261 508,524 593,075 -
Infrastructure s B11735 . ‘vza 425 T 2T - 511,735 | 528425 I ..
“%'-eiai i $ 2 AT5, 110 $ 2586 64’ $ 13 690, 415 $ 13 331 737. % 16,165525 $| 15815378 _ ..
) Addi#lonai maormmsﬁ. ur: the Cxty 0" “awnasa s cap tai a sei:s g g; be fe)und m nc:e'te; 2 en pades 33-34 of this report.

i
I
I

Debt Admm:stratlon - Ton.

Atthe end ef the curmnt fascal year ihe City of Pawnee had tet;ai oo*ﬂded debt nates payable and leass

- $10,797,880; - Of this. amount, -$2,790, 000 comprises- the:bonded debt backed by the full faith and
overnment, $7,967,321 representa nctes secued so;e!y by enterpnse re.venues and $40,559 leases se

hiiah = = FLEE =

] Govemmenial Aut:wﬁﬁes Busmess-Type Actiwt!as L Total |

=3 payabte“cf
sredit of the -
cured solely .

)

_630/15 _ " 6/30/14__~ _"6/30[6__ _ 63014 __ _ 6/30/15 6/30714
. -8 - -§ 2790000 § 3005000 § 2,790,000 $ [3,005,000
Notes pavabze e LS LT WTIE 7,967,321 ,-;;__—7519 104, 7,967,321 7,519,104
-Leases payable - 20559 ghags L 40,559 64,468
- Total=; 5.

550§ BA4.46B-% ‘19?57-321 $ 0 5?44@14 $ 10,797, 880 $

o 588570

35-38 of g - 2=




tin the 2015 16 Budget General Fund revenues and. transfers rn are budgeted to increase from the 201
_ year with. sales taxes making up about 50% of general fund budgeted revenues and transfers in:; The C
. 'for all funds have not benefited from a-slowing economy over the past year, sales. tax receipts are expe
: out.- This revenue source is the most volatile and sub]ect to decline if an ‘economic slowdown happens
'recessmn : =z . = 3

» As a result of the potential rmpact in’ revenue the City as made a concerted effort to Irmlt approprlatlons
_rtems tru[y necessary This lnoludesa reductron Jn the amount spent by the_Crty in-all-areas.

The fmancral report is deS|gned to provro‘e our crtrzens customers mvestors and creditors with; general
the City s frnances if you have questlons about thrs report or need any addrtronal rnformatlon contact the

4-15 budget
ty's budgets
cted to even
such as the

1o only those

overview of . &
2 City Mayor,
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2 CITY OF PAWNEE -
"~ STATEMENT OF NET POSITION ~~.~ _ ..
= T ‘;June'sd;zms oL T ‘
- T s E S Prlmary Government
o CoE Governmental Business-Type © ) Component
: T Activities Activities " Total i Units

T Cash and |nvestments T Se. - ot EL L Sz
= ‘Cash & cash equivalents (Note 3) .. 7% - 170, 010 $ 152,355 $§ "1 - 322 365 $
T Investments, atcost . ¢ le= .- 80812 226613 < . 287,425
. Receivables: (netofallowance for - st LT o L : . CeT
ST uncollectlb]es) s TET L ET : ; _ ;
) -- Accounts recelvable RS RE FAE : - 26,846 =-- 55|

- " Grants.” ST ot -
Rt ’ ‘Taxes

fiid0s

I "7 Interest P e - . ST .55
=i Restrlcted assets: T Te= T T
= * Insurance deposit .-z f R 114,326
A Cash &cash equivalents (Note 3) S A

- _' Capltalassets ...... - = ST i B N
) . Land . - T o L '=131 500 :
= Deprecnable buildings, property, equipment and*- ‘ . =

- mfrastructure net of deprecnatlon (Notes 1 &3)* 2 343 61 0 1 3, 607 8041 ’ 15 951 414 :

'» 82611 214111

| 61,124

22,158

87,943

== “ii: Deferred outﬂows of resources: iR

Total assets - T L - - 28 2,858,768 $ 16,341,524 $ 19,200,292 $ .

B _:h . Deferred amounts related to pensmns R - 96,108 < N 96,108 =

. .s=; : Total deferred outﬂows TEe e 5_ i 96,108 ~ _ _ = 96,108 _ -
- Llabllltles o _E_ - - : - S 2
‘Current liabilities: © |, - . TE T I oI
Accounts payable - i LUFT 0§ 7 44490°8 - o220, 558’ $ i 265048 $ -
. -Cashoverdraft - = - .7 62258 -. . . .- 62,258 = -
* Accrued compensation : cE T C . 84407 B 9881 : " 94,308 -
- = Sales tax payable 3 Do . - : = 1,286 .. 1,286 -
¢ Interest payable - ~ % -7: - - _ - 58660 "58,660 -
Payable from restricted assets k - o = £ S -
: .=z =: Interest payable _, ‘;_ o EE G i .. = o.o=s 429787 7 .. 42,978 -
= Capital lease payable .: T . 23943 . - .7 123,943 - -
: _ . - Notes payable (Note 3) - ) - 386,596 . 386,596 -
.- - i .Revenue bonds payable (Notes 3 &4) =tz o- =-- 7T 250,000:%F'° — 250,000 -0 -
- 7 .- Non-current liabilities: == = - o A U TR
T 27 Net pension liability "% aEL = 430,157 ST =TT 430,157 -
) =~* 'Capital lease payable = - . . 16616 - = el = 16,616 = -
_._Z _ Notes payable (Note 3) = . se . .-- . 77580725 % _ - 7,580,725 -
) Revenue bonds payable (Notes 3 & 4)- - - 2,540,000 2,540,000 -
. - Total nabnmes By - 661,891 11,090,684 . - 11,752,575 -
:... Deferred inflows of resources: . ; . I A : LT DL
: Deferred amounts related to pensions -~ . = 176,572 ] 176,572 -
= Total deferred inflows S o 176,572 T - 176,572 -

o
i

[

CE Netposmon BN - = - - =

:=- . Net investment in capital assets ' 2,434,551 - - 2,933,004 = _° '5367 645
Restricted ; g e 245115 - - 1,716,034 31,961,149
Unrestricted -= == _ -~ e (563,253) 601,712 - : 38,459

[

83,282

4661

31

1
[N

87,943

“Total net posrtlon ‘ - .

$ 2116413 $ 5,250,840 $ 7,367,253 $

= LI . x The accompanymg notes are an integral partofthe basmf‘nancnal statements
oo L : 4 R




- - o -t . . - CITY OF PAWNEE =
B -- ' : . - - _ . . . STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES - R
i ) o ; Year Ended June 30, 2015 _ B B =
. ) -5t . T Program Revenues ) . —ie-
. : T i Operating Capital Net
’ C - Charges for Grants and Grants and (Expense)/
FunctlonsIPrograms : Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Revenue -
. Governmental activities: . . - '
General government: .~ 7~ S ’ . _ ' s -
* City clerk - . 3$ 149,847 $ .- -3 -8 - 8 (149,847)
. City mayor ) ) 74,147 -7 - - - (74,147) .
City treasurer 3 ’ - - ’ - = - ’ - z
General government - TLE 32,968 6,472 - - © - ] (26,496) .
...~ Total general government . o L 256,962 6,472 - - - - _(250,490)
Pubhc safety and judiciary: oo : s o ) L R
. _° Animalcontrol - o ” 41,364 - : - - 41,364) .
= =--  Code enforcement : - T -.-5519 - - - - SN (5,519)
911 fund - . . ’ . - 38,087 32,408 - - . (6,579)
City attorney =~ ) : 17,344 R R - (17,344)
o Fire and ambulance . . To- 411,820 365,015 811 - 4,484 - (41,510)
- Municipal court ) : . 7,105 28,628 - - 21,523
Police : . ) . 289,217 - . s - (289,217)
Total public safety and Judlmary : . 811,356 426,051 811 | 4484 (380,010) ~°
. Transportation: ST = x ) . - - . ' ) .
Streets, - T ' 169,731 ~ - - - - - (169,731) :
~ - Total fransportation - - ] 169,731 - - S - - (169,731)
< Cultural, parks and recreation: ) . : o Do j L
Cemetery Lo T 59,365 28,260 - 1,000 - (30,105)
- Lake - - - - 17,427 - .- - T 17,427 - = :
Library I : 92,756 - T T = (92,756)
Buffalo Theatre R - - - . - - -
“Parks & bath house - | - ' 111,058 2315~ - - - - (108,743)
) Total cultural, parks and recreation - o 263,179 48,002 ’ 1,000 , - (214,177)
" Hospital/feconomic development i E : EERE -
. Hospital activities, - . 6,785 900 - - = e - (5,885)
. Economic development .- . - - T - K - . )
Total hospital/economic development . 6,785 ) 900 s e e - _ (5,885 —
- Unallocated depreciation® ’ 130,315 = - . - - - (130,315)
. Total governmental activities . 1,638,328 481,425 . 1,811 - 4,484 (1,150,608)
_Busmess-type actmtles . -
- General & administrative 418,624 - c - - (418,624)
" Personal services © 328,958 - - - (328,958)
Electric service - " 1,460,221 2,261,863 - - 801,642
. Water service. - 91,210 477,426 - - 386,216
Sewer & refuse service 250,604 575,364 = - 324,760
Industrial authority expense 28,635 - 48,611 -. - 19,976
= Financing costs 177,466 - R - (177,466) _
; Unallocated depreciation® ) B 464,063 T - o= - - (464,063)
Total business-type activities 2 .. B 3,219,781 3,363,264 - - 143,483
Total primary government . i 8 4,858,109 $ 3,844,689 $ 1,811 § . 4484 § (1,007,125) =~
- Component units: g o T . ; ) : - -
Golf course expense . ~$ 53,982 $ 53,761 $ . L. $ - . T.- 8 (221)
Total component umts YT T8 53,982 $ 53,761 $ - $ - $ (221 -~
*l ThlS amount does not mc[ude the depreCIatlon that is |ncluded inrthe direct expenses of various programs. : = =
il = -
. _The accompanymg notes are an mtegral part of the basm financial statements ]
3 - 15 . . oo .




- : GITY OF PAWNEE :
© 7 STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
) _Year Ended June 30, 2015

S Net (Expense) Revenue -

- Taxes: ;
Sales and use taxes
= Cigarette taxes

_ Franchise taxes
Intergovernmental
Investment earnings' =
# Miscellaneous

, . ;703,159 -
a7 T eant
t 07T 24307

S L -48783

8,171
. 24,397 -
=1 46,763 -
. 1,888
73472

LI and Changes in Net Position ‘ .
Do = Governmental Business-Type [Component
LT Activities Activities Total '
= = (1,150,608) 143,483 (1,007,125) -

D ..703,150-

7,348,948

5,263,549 :

. Property sales B i = -
Net pension changes o o 122 816 © o gtTE 122 816 -
. Late charges R = 44 764 E 5 44,764 -
Transfers - e T T 234 053 (234,053) - - -
Total general revenues and transfers : _ © 1,181,622 "~ (156,192) 1,025,430 1
T oL 31,014 - =17(12,709) (220)

- a085.300 -

7,367,253 . $

2116413 $ 5250840 $




i

Assets: P, ST

- Cashand lnvestments 3 T
- Cash & cash equivalents .
- Investments, at cost - .-
= = "Receivables (net): C -
© " Accounts receivable
- Grants . -, .
Taxes s -
Interest - Y
Restricted assets:
lnsurance deposit

kil

Total assets i,

Wi,

. . Liabilities: ~ :
' Accounts payable -
Qash overdraft T

« it

- Total liabilities

Fund balance:
Restricted for: ™~
- Cemetery
- - - Debtservice

Capital projects . o= ) : .

: .= = Otherpurposes .. -
- Committed to: _©
: -Fire & ambulance
- _ .Unassigned " =

Total fund balance

i
FEUR P
P

"

Toial Ilabrlltres and fund equrty

- Amounts reported for governmental actlvrtles in the statement of net posntlon are dlfferent because

Pensmn related deferred outﬂows
Nef pension liability

Pension related deferred inflows

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are not
reported in the funds These liabilities consist of: . . -

Accrued compensated absences payable

= Capltal assets used in governmental activities are not frnancual resources and therefore

are not reported in the funds. These assets consist of:

: i
) CITY OF PAWNEE - A
- . BALANCE SHEET L= T z
- ‘GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS ) T ’
June 30, 2015 E B =
’ , ‘Other Total
General ~ Governmental=~ Governmental
Fund Funds Funds
$ - s 1700 010_ s 70,010
- . 60 812 60,812
) 21,270 i 5,576 26,846
'" - 111,609 . 111,609
w o= -. b5 55
T 14326 - 14,326
$ 147,205 $ © 236,453 $ 383,658
$ - 41354 $" +,. 3,136° $ 44,490
: 62,258 : :- 62,258
103,612 3,136 06,748
) : . 74,604 74,604
- - 71 !_712:: 71,712
) -7 87,001, 87,001
S 11,798 =L 11,798
-31,795 - 131,795
43,593 233,317 076,910
$ 147,205 _$ 236,453
- 96,108
(#30,157)
. - (176,572)
Capltal leases payable G (40,559)
. I (84,427)
Land 131,500
Buildings & Improvements 2,322,378
Major movable equipment 1,901,022
Infrastructure - 667,581
Accumulated Depreciation - © (2,547,371)
Total - o - 2,475,110 -
- 21116413
The accompanymg notes are an mtegral part of the basrc frnancral statements
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Charges for service
.Licenses and permlts
“Lot sales s
‘Miscellaneous revenue
: Franchise fees ~i=,
Fines and forfeitures
Sales and use taxes
* Cigarette taxes
lntergovernmental programs E

Publlc safety - |
Highways & roads

Health & welfare
Economic development
- Lease payments
: Capital outlay k
Total expenditures T

:~!_$=:.h: _

" Excess of revenues over (under
: expendltures~~

. Other flnancmg uses:
* Operating transfers in (out)
Loan proceeds -

ance begmn ng gf_ year

; Fund balance end of year

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS .

- Year Ended June 30, 2015 '=_ ‘

W)t

s

Governmental Go

Total

Funds .

414,146

3,200
41,718
- 24,307
28,628 -
703,159
s
46,763
1,81

925

32,408
4484

1,312,473

©274,845
809,662
169,731
263:179
6,785

25,603
©.21,783

1571,588
(259,115)

234,053

(25.062)

301,972 -

276,910

vernmental ™ >

2,118 -

545 =




at‘*‘tf OFPAWNEE = 7 &

Net Change in Fund Balances Total Governmental Funds =
Amounts repor‘ted for governemental actlwtles i the Statement of Actlwtles are .
. different because - -

A

L Government Wlde Statement of Actlvut|es report the cost of pensmn beneﬁts earned
.~ I petof employee contributions is reported as an element of pension expense. The —-
fund f nancial statements report penswn contnbutlons as expendltures -

T Governmental Funds report Iease payments as’ expendltures However in the
- Government-Wide Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Position, the pnnCIpal
= paid on that liability is applied against the llablhty Thxs is the amount of prlnmpal
recorded in the current penod . S

Ee Government Wide Statement of Actlwtles report accrued compensated absences in- -
: the period incurred. However, Governmental Funds do not pay on this liability until .
.- .- the employee has left employment. The amount of the- change in accrued absences B
' recorded in the current period. -~ "~ LT e -

: * Government-Wide Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated '
- over their estimated useful lives as deprecuatlon expense “This is the amount of -
- capltal assets recorded in the current perlod o

~ Deprecxatlon expense on capltal assets |s reported in the Government-Wlde .
-~ Statement of Activities, but they do not require the use of current financial resources
Therefore depreCIatron expense is not reported as expenditures in Governmental F unds

-_ Change m Net Posmon of Governmental Actmttes

widih il

[
L

'19

Governmental Funds report capltal outlay as expendltures However in the _ . . V = -

" The accompanyrng notes are an integral part of the basw f nancial statements

"

: = j{ : RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMEI\ITAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF REVENUES EXPENDITURES AND CH
LY N FUND BALANCE TO THE GOVERNMENT—WIDE ATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

1(25,062) *

122,816 . °

IANGES

23,908

17,884 -

il
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B Tee - L CITY OF PAWNEE
s Lz = . STATEMENT OF FUND NET POSITION B
N - = . . ' -  PROPRIETARY FUNDS
T L So o o June 30, 2015
_.__= - - I : R ’ Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds
B . B L - - - Pawnee
: F ' e S Sewage Industrial
: oL T - Water & & Solid - Authority
il oo E T Ta. N o : : Electric - Waste {Non-major) Totals
. Assets: .. T N . - '
"Cash and investments: -- B )
: =~ Cash & cash equivalents (Note 3)' - . $ 63,555 $ - $ 88,800 $ 152,355
— . - : Investments, at cost ST 168,037 58,576 - 226,613
-Receivables (net of allowance for . -
5 ;.' uncollectibles): =2  :.. s ’ : ,
= Accounts recelvable - o 497,443 58,587 - 556,030
Interest = : .. - L B - : - 63 14. - 77
_Restricted assets: & t= : T z
= Cash & cash equnvalents (Note 3) T : 524,887 1,191,147 - 1,716,034
o Capltal assets: . i : : :
. Land L= ) oL © 10,000 - 72,611 82,611
: Depreciable bundmgs property equnpment and :
lnfrastructure net of depreC|at|on (Notes 1 & 3) ' 4,857,277 8,338,669 411,858 13,607,804
Tota] assets = e _; -$ 6,121,262 $ 0,646,993 §$ 573,269 $ . 116,341,524
- Liabilities: f ) : i
- Current liabilities: T ‘ : .
::8° -+ -Accounts payable : - $ - 20079 $ 19,763 $ - $ 220,558
) ; *Accrued compensation ST F . 5777 4,104 - ‘9,881
-2 _.Sales tax payable _ F° . g - S 1,286 - - 1,286 =
B * Interest payable : - . - 58,660 - - 58,660 -
- - = Payable from restricted assets: _ - . =
F 't = Interestpayable - - 42,978 - - 42978
. Capital lease payable ) - , - - - - =
- Notes payable (Note 3) = - 118,430 259,263 8,903 386,596 -.
Revenue bonds payable (Note 3) . 250,000 ) - Coe= 250,000 .
Non current liabilites: -~ = . . - B -
" Notes payable (Note 3) : T ’ 2,207,116 5,319,309 54,300 7,580,725 .. i.%
Revenue bonds payable (Note 3) - 2,540,000 - - 2,540,000
Total liabilities = . - . 5,366,382 - 5,661,099 63,203 11,090,684 .
’ Net position: . :
- j— . Net investment in capital assets C (248,269) 2,760,097 421,266 2,933,094
_ Restricted s, A ) 524,887 1,191,147 - 1,716,034
Unrestricted - o . 478,262 34,650 88,800 601,712
P Total net position . : £ $ 754,880 $ 3,985,804 §$ 510,066 $ 5,250,840
: . . The accompanylng notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements.
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CLe CITYOFPAWNEE 7 o
S STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
: = PROPRIETARY FUNDS

B ACRREI e : Year Ended June 30, 2015
- ) — = - . Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds f
== - - SRS T s e o ] ' Pawnee =

L L T - S i Sewage Industrial _ B
- o z - o . Water & & Solid ~. Authority
' o= T . i Electric. Waste (Non-major) Totals

)
it

=" Revenues: -~ - o N : ‘ - o :
Electric -+ ) ; : - $ 2,261,863 $ - S - 8 2,261,863 - . .
. o Water . T - . 477,426 - 477,426 = -
=-. 7 Sewer: I . - E e 199576, e 199,576
Refuse =~ 77 . - L 218218 L 216213~ " _
Insect spray - : o - - - -
Late charges .: - - ¢ - . 44,764 . - - 44,764 -
“Rental : = . : - , 48,611 48,611 .. .-
"=~ ' Salesdndfees .- % v LorL.otel - Y g 3606 L - 3,606
-~ Utility improvement ’ L : o ‘ - 155,969 - 155,969 .
. ¢ .- Miscellaneousz* =z = ) - ’ ‘30,739 . . 1,015 - 31,754 | i

e

Total revenues - . L 2814792 576,379 48,611 3,439,782

o Operatmg expenses: _ = . °
--". General &admmlstratlve ) ) 416,624 - . 2,000 418,624  -::
< Personal services - - 237,036 -91,922 . - 328,958 : .-

’ Electric service P o - ' 1,460,221 - - 1,460,221

Water service =" ; h o 91,210 - - 91,210

5 ~ " Sewer & refuse service 7 - - 250,604 - 250,604 - = -
- Depreciation e T 208,340 255,723 22,881 486,944 =
=_ . Total operatmg expenses - ) o 4 2,413,431 598,249 . 24,881 3,036,561
__ Income before non~operatmg revenues, ) o T L=
- - expenses &transfers o e . 401,361 : (21,870) 23,730 403221 I -
El - Non-operatmg revenues (expenses) : e .
: = Interest & dividends - o7 791 552 - 1,343
. Interest expense -= L (88,794) (76,261) - (5,754) (170 809)
_ Trustee fees Lol N LT T (1,708) (10,703) - (12,411)

G ToE'al:non-t;perating; CER N : ‘ 89,711)  (86,412) (5,754) (181.877) T

Income (lo_ss) before operating transfers - : 311650  (108,282) 17,976 221344

Transfers in (out) A : (442,950 208480 = (89,583) (234,053)
Ll Change in net tposiion. .- . - (131,300) 190,198 (71607) | (12,709) |
* -.Netposition at beginning of year "~ " . 886,180 3795606 581,673 5,263,549

b4
o
-+
°
o
(7]
&
o
=]
[ ]
-
(]
=1
Q
]
=h
<
(]
Q
]
Lr o
I
%

754,880 $ 3,985,894 $ 510,066 $ 5,250,840 .

= L. LF _. ) The accompanymg notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. ' ’ =
: ; ST #-7 ol . 2 : S =
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) L s , CITY OF PAWNEE
.. 7T+ 7o - STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

M
TRD

i
i

my §
it

- N Pawnee
ST g - - ) : Sewage Industrial
L= == T i Water & & Solid Authority
T : nen p Electric Waste ~ (Non-major) Totals
= i = Cash flows from operatmg actlwtles - : - - o ’ )
i - Cash received from customers & service users - ) © 2,760,297 $ 576,625 $ 48611 $ | 3,385,533
Cash payments for goods & services & employees (2,1686,140) (340,907) - (2,000) (2,509,047)
= -= Other operating revenues : =-- . .30,739 - - 30,739
_ﬁ - Net cash prov:ded by operatmg actlvmes = 624,896 235,718 46,611 907,225
iy Cash flcws from noncapltal fmancmg actwntles =- .
Operating transfers in/(out) to other funds = E (442,950) 298,480 (89,583) (234,053)
] - Net cash provided (used) for noncapltal ’ o ; ] - ) C
ii- i nancmg actlwtles T (442,950) 298,480 (89,583) (234,053)
Cash ﬂows from capltal and related financing actlvmes . .
) Principal paid ondebt .~ T = - (313,276) (258,281) (8,180) (579,737)
= Interest paid on debt =z LT .. (123,484) (81,228) (5,754) (210,466)
- = Loan proceeds . P .. - - 812,954 - - 812,954
£ .;._ Acquisition &constructlon of capltal assets~ - . (845,822) - - (845,622)
- Trustee fees - T {1,708) (10,703) - (12,411) -
- . Net cash provided (used) for capltal and M T '
“TirE= related fi nancmg actmtles . & (471,136) (350,212) (13,934) (835,282)
S Cash fiows fmm mvestmg actlvmes o -
- ', * 27 (Purchase) liquidation of investments - unrestncted (212) (293) - (505)
C Interest oninvestments - .- : =- : 832 552 = 1,384
=7 - Net cash prowded by mvestmg actmtles = 620 259 = - 879
Net mcrease (decrease) in cash & cash equuvalents (288,570) 184,245 - (56,906) (161,231)
7 Cash and cash equ:v‘alents - begmnmg.of year 877,012 1,006,902 145,706 2,029,620
Cash and cash equlvalents end of year 588,442 $ 1,191,147 $ 88,800 $ 1,868,389
- Reconc;llatlon of operatmg mcome to net cash -
1z _ provided by operating actlvmes e .. . E :
T Cperatlng lncome =- e TE- ) - - 401,361 $ (21,870) $ 23,730 $ 403,221
Adjustments to recencile operatmg mccme to _ )
net cash provnded by operatmg actmties . - - .
<= -_ = Depreciation . . :_: = el T - S 208,340 255,723 22,881 486,944
. " Change‘in assets and habmtles - :
To=- (Increase) decrease in accounts receivable- ~ (23,756) 246 - (23,510)
- __Increase (decrease) in accounts payable . = - 40,493 880 - 41,373
T “Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses.. 2 1,651 739 - 2,380
. - Increase (decrease) in sales tax payable™_ . (3,193) - = - - (3,193)
=7 Tota! adjustments = 223,535 257,588 22,881 504,004
Y 624,896 $ 235718 %

“= Net cash prov:ded by operatmg actwntles

1

[ Y

m

Vo
Whain

T .~ PROPRIETARY FUNDS
) Year Ended June 30,“2015

' Busmess-type Actwmes Enterpnse Funds

22

fThe accompanylng notes are an integral part of the oasxc fi nanmai statements

46,611 $

907,225
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SICITY OF PAWNEE
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
- FIDUCIARY FUNDS“ '
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7 Assets: * - = S A o
z - Cash and equivalents = - e I
rivestmentsatcost..____—;';'7; g oL E T
. f _ The accompanylng notes are an lntegral part of the basic flnanc:|al statements =
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;= SUMMARY OF SIGN!FICANT ACCOUNTING POL]CIES -

H H
i
N

lhe Clty of Pawnee Oklahoma (the Clty) compl:es with accountmg prlncrples generally accepted in the Umted

States of America (GAAP) as applicable to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Stan jards Board
.(GASB) _is responsible for establishing GAAP for 'state and local. governments through its pronouncements - '_-
. (Statements and Interpretations).  The more s;gmflcant accounting pohcres establlshed in GAAP and jused by the = ."*
:C|ty are dlscussed below e . = )

A. Reportmg Entlty

T e - The C|ty of Pawnee Oklahoma was. orgamzed under the statutes of the State of Oklahoma. The City = 7 7
: - . . operates under a statutory aldermanic form of government in which the citizens elect a mayor at large and . : .-

= - eight council members by-wards. The:City provides the following services as authorized by state statutes:

general government, public safety (fire, police and ambulance),” streets, public works (electric, water, sewer,

. and refuse), JUdlClal health and social services, culture, parks and recreation, public improvements, and

- 2 planning and zoning for the geographlcal area orgamzed as the Crty of Pawnee Oklahoma.

As reqwred by accountmg pnncrples generaliy accepted in the Umted States of America, these financial -

o - ; - statements present the activities of the City'and its component units, entities for which the City is considered to =

."—.- = .- be financially accountable. Blended component units, although legally separate entities are, in subjstance, part-~
., of the City’ s operatlons and so data from these unlts are combmed wrth the data of the pnmary government.

Blended Component Unlts

T The Pawnee Publlc Works Authorlty (PPWA) was created pursuant to a Trust lndenture dated July 2, 1979, to o
finance, operate, construct and administer any public works, |mprovements or facilities for the benefit of the ---
_>7 - City of Pawnee, Oklahoma. The public works systems owned by the City have been leased to|the PPWA.
%, 2. The PPWA is a public trust and an agency of the State of Oklahoma under Title 60, Oklahoma Statutes, and is
governed by a board consisting of seven trustees identical with the City Council. The PPWA is ¢xempt from
State-and Federal Income taxes. The PPWA is reported as an enterprlse fund and includes the Water and
Electnc Fund and the Sewage and Solrd Waste Fund RS R

PR

- = The Pawnee lndustnal Authorlty (PIA) was created pursuant to a Trust lndenture dated June 22, 1966, to
- promote the development of industry for the benefit of the City of Pawnee, Oklahoma. The PIA is a public
trust and an agency of the State of Oklahoma under Title 60, Oklahoma Statutes, and is governed by -a board

L _‘-' consisting of seven trustees identical with the City Council:_The PIA is exempt from State and Fegeral Income = =--

: taxes The PIA is reported asan enterprlse fund. C iy s : .

.= The Pawnee Mummpal Hosprtal Authonty (PMHA) was created pursuant to a Trust Indenture dated March 3, -

- "= - 1975, to finance, operate, construct, regulate, administer or lease any hospital and related facilities for the.* - -

) ‘ " benefit of the City-of Pawnee, Oklahoma:** The hospital facilities owned by the City have been leased to the - -

sEr PMHA, which in.turn has sub- leased the facilities to an independent operating company. The PMHA is a
. public trust and an agency of the State of OKlahoma under Title 60, Oklahoma Statutes, and is ggverned by a
board consisting of seven trustees identical with the_ City.Council. -The PMHA |s exempt froﬁn State and
Federal Income taxes. The PMHA is reported as a debt service fund :

=

T Dlscretelv Presented Component Unit: .. =- _: . - _

" The Pawnee Municipal Authority (PMA) was created ‘pursuant to a Trust Indenture dated-July| 8, 1983, to
_ finance, operate, and administer the Pawnee Municipal Golf Course for the benefit of the City| of Pawnee, - .-. -
Oklahoma. The golf course owned by the City has been leased by the PMA to outside interests. [The PMAis - - - .

a public trust and an agency of the State of Oklahoma under Title 60, Oklahoma Statutes, and is governed by - - :=
s a.board consisting of seven trustees appointed by the Clty Councrl “The PMA is exempt from State and
C Federal lncome taxes The PMA is presented asa component unit of the Crty of Pawnee.

Lo o e . - . B -
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-and reported on the: financial - statements

T T ‘cr"rvorpiutrNizE"
s, . S Pawnee,Oidahoma

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30 2015

Measurement Focus, BaS|s of Accountmg and Basls of Presentatlon Fund Accounting

LBE ree T
BZE," =

The C|tys baS|c flnanmal statements consrst of government-wrde statements including a statement of net -

position and a statement of activities, ‘and fund financial statements, which provide a more det

.. financial information. Basis of- accountmg determlnes when transactrons are recorded in the fina
Govemment—wrde fmanmal ‘statements are prepared using the

accrual basrs ofaccountmg

e =

Government-wme Fmanclal Statements — The statement of net posmon and the statement

. government, except fiduciary funds. The statements dlstlngwsh between those activities of the
- -‘governmental and those that are con3|dered busmess—type actNItles = '

giled level of =<
ncial records

of activities ~t ‘
. display information about the City as a whole These statements include the financial activities of the primary : - -

City that are:

The statement of het posrtlon presents the fmanmal condmon of the governmental and. busmess-type activities _

at year-end. The:statement of activities -presents a comparison between direct expenses

revenues for each program or function of the City’s'governmental activities and for the business-type activities

of the City. Direct expenses are those that are speclflcally associated with a service, program o
and therefore' clearly-identifiable to-a partlcular function, ""Program revenues include charges

- ‘recipient of the goods or services offered. by the program, grants and-contributions that are

meeting the operational or capital. requirements of a-particular program and interest earned

revenues are presented as general revenues of the city, with certain limited exceptions.- The comparison of T
. direct expenses with program revenues identifies the éxtent to which each business segment org overnmental

function is self-flnancmg or draws from the general revenues of the Clty

The dlscretely presented component umt is presented In a smgle column on the face of the gove

fmanmal statements. - - 7. . _ -

Fund.- FinanciaI.Statements ~ During the" year,- the City segregat—esétransactions related to

"~ functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid-financial management and to demo

1

[T

.,, detailed level.
major fund is presented in a separate column. * Non- -major funds are aggregated and presented in a single

compliance. Fund financial statements are designed to present financial information of the City|
The focus of governmental and enterpnse fund financial statements is on major

column Fldu0|ary funds are reported by type.

- t.. EE :
_Es -

Fund Accountmg The accounts of the Clty are orgamzed and operated on the basis of funds.
independent fiscal accountmg entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. Fund accounting segr|

- according to their intended purpose and i is used fo aid management in demonstrating compliance

related legal and contractual provisions.’ There are three categones of funds governmental pr
frducrary ST U ) St e e gl

_Governmental Funds — “are - used “to account for the government’s general government -activities.

Governmental fund.types use the flow of current financial resources measurement focus and the’

of accounting._ Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to

accrual (i.e., when they become measurable and available). ."Measurable" means the an
fransaction can be determined and "available” means collectible within the current period or s
thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. The government conS|ders all revenue
they are collected wrthm 60 days after year-end AR LT T

et

tn

[

o
‘II‘IH.

s

and program = “=:

r depariment
paid by the
restricted to
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rnment-wide

certain City ="~
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Eo l The foIIowmg are the City’s'major governmental funds:” = -
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T NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS‘
e SoonL o Junedo,2015 L - - T

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accountmg and Basis of Presentation — Fund Accounting (Cantinued)

Expenditures are recorded when the related fund fiability is incurred, except for un-matured interest on general - _

- long-term debt which is recognized when due, and certain compensated absences and claims and judgments =

‘which are recognized when the obllgatlons are expected to be I|qu|dated wrth expendable available financial ::”_
_resources. ' - : 2

“Sales taxes gasoline excise taxes and motor vehicle taxes collected and held by the state and county at year—
. end on behalf of the City are-susceptible to accrual and are recognized as revenue. Other receipts and taxes

and are recognlzed as revenue at that time, - T

- o= =

Entrtlements and shared revenues are recorded at the time of recelpt or earher if the susceptible to accrual -

criteria are met. Expenditure driven grants are recognized as revenue when the qualifying expen flltures have. - .-

been incurred and all other grant requwements have been met

pow b

General Fund— is the main operatmg fund of the Clty it accdunts and reports for all financial resources’ =_ :

not requrred to be reported in another fund. = =

Other governmental funds of the Clty that are consudered non- major funds mclude

(franchlse taxes, licenses, efc.) become measurable and avallable when cash is received by the government *- =

Spemal Revenue funds account for specﬁ“ c revenue sources that are Iegally restricted or committed to "~

expenditures for specific purposes (not including major capital projects).. The following are the City's =

Special Revenue Funds: Cemetery Fund 911 Fund American Flag Fund Bath House Fund and Street &, .-,

Alley Fund = ‘ A =
Capltal Project Funds — accounts for and reports resources that are restrrcted committed, or|assigned to.
expenditure for the acquisition or construction of major capltal facilities, other than those activities. .

financed by proprietary activities or held in trust for individuals, private organizations or other governments. -

Capital Pl'OjeCt Funds of the City mc[ude the Spec:ai Capital Improvement Fund. -

Debt Service Funds — accounts for and report financial resources ithat are restncted committed, or

- assigned to principal and interest payments. At balance sheet ‘date there is no known bond, coupon,-or - -

_judgment indebtedness outstanding. The Cltys Debt Service Funds are the Pawnee Municipal Hospital =
Authority and the- Slnklng Fund. . ; g , _

- Permanent Funds — account for and report resources that are restricted to the extent that anly earnings : B}
{(not principal) may be used for purposes that support the reporting government’s programs, excluding -
private-purpose trusts. The fund is accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting and the :--

’ composed of the Cemetery Perpetual Care Fund. I

[ "

Proprietary funds — are accounted fo_r on the flow of economic resources measurement focusiand use thez:",
-accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are-
recorded at the time liabilities are incurred. In compliance with the Governmental Accounting Standards = _
Board (GASB) Statement No. 20 the City has elected to only apply Financial Accounting Standards Board

. (FASB), Accounting Principles Board. (APB) and Accounting. Research Board (ARB) materials ssued on or .
before November 30, 1989 that do not confllct wath GASB Propnetary funds are classified as enterprise—--=
) funds L , ) : . - e LT

5

26

I

measurement focus is essentially the flow of. current fmancral resources The City'’s permanent fund is .-
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-C. ,Assetsi,r Liabilities and Equity

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contmued) T

CiTY OF PAWNEE
Pawnee, Oklahoma

~NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30 2015

B. Mea_sure_ment Focus, Basis of Accounting and Basis of Presentation — Fund Accounting (Continued)

- depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be
recovered primarily through user charges or where the governing body has decided that the determination of -
revenues earned, costs incurred and/or net income is necessary for capital maintenance, public poilcy or

management accountablllty The following are the City's major enterprise funds:

Enterprise funds — are used to account for those operations that are financed and operated i

N a manher

‘similar to private business where the intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses, including

The other enterprise funds of the City do not meet the percentage criteria for major funds but
- elected to treat the following two non-major funds as though they were major funds for i
"presentation within the proprietary funds of the financial statements rather than aggregating thig information-
separately solely for the benefit of user understandability of the fmancrai statements. -

Fiduciary funds — account‘for assets held by the government in a trustee capacity or as an agent
- others. Trust funds-account for assets held by the government under the terms of a formal trus
Agency Funds are custodial in nature and do not present results of operations or have a measure

--- Agency funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting. These funds
) account for assets that the government holds for others in an agency capacny The City's only f]
is composed of customer deposnt funds. :

2 Restrlcted Cash and Investments

-+ passbooks, -bankers' acceptances, and other available bank investments provided that all

M.

. are considered fo be investments. Investments are stated at cost.

Water & Electric Fund — accounts for the operations of providing public works (electrlc & waten).

Sewage an d Solid Waste Fund~ accounts for the operations of prov1d|ng pubiic works (sewer

Pawnee Industnal Authority — accounts for the operatlons of prowding bunding rentals
. businesses. The Clty has eter‘ted this fund to be treated as a major fund

Deposits and Investments
Oklahoma- Statutes- authorize the City to invest in certificates of deposit, repurchase

fully covered by approved securities pledged to secure those funds. In addition, the City
direct debt securities of the United States uniess law expressly prohibits such an investment.

)

& refuse).

the City has
purposes. of

to industrial

on behalf of
agreement.
sment focus.

duciary fund

agreements,
deposits are
an invest in

For financial statement presentation and for purposes of the statement of cash flows, the City’s cash and

cash equivalents are considered to.be cash on hand, demand deposits and certificates of d
maturity date of three months or less. Debt instruments with a maturity date of more than {

"The restncted cash and investments are the result of fi nancial requtrements of Utility Sysjem Revenue -
Lice Fund and. _
ial funds are

Bonds issued by the Pawnee Pubiic Works Authorlty and conSIst of funds held in a Debt Se
a Bond Reserve Fund.” Under the terms and provisions of the promissory note, these spec

eposit with a
hree months

maintained with the Trustee bank for the benefit of the holders of the bonds and are not subject to lien or

_attachment ‘by any, other creditors.
“outstanding. Monies contained in the funds held by the Trustee are required to be continuous
‘authorized securities that mature not later than the respective dates when the funds shaii be
the purpose intended by the bonds

- , * o7

These funds are to be maintained so long ‘as the bonds are
ly invested in .
5 required for -

financed or-

are used to : -

L'}



" . CITY OF PAWNEE ~

: Pawnee Oklahoma :

June 30 2015

w? cﬁé.f’za-

1 ; SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Com‘.lnued)

2R
=

N o Assets, Llabriltles and Equrty (Contmued)
3 Falr Value of Fmanc:al Instruments

The Clty S fmancral |nstruments mclude cash and cash equ1valents lnvestments accounts re
“~accounts payable. The City’s estimates of the fair value of all financial instruments do not dif
. from the_aggregate carrying values of its financial_instruments recorded in the accompan
~sheet.- The carrying amount?of these fi nancnal mstruments approx;mates falr value because
matunty of these lnstruments s T . : -

Estlmates

The preparatlon of :financial_ statements in conformlty WIth generally accepted accountir
_requires- management to make estimates and:assumptions that affect certain reported
dlsclosures Accordmgly, actual resutts could dlffer from those estlmates

T

. Recelvables and Payables i .

Transactions between funds that are representatwe of Iendlng/borrowmg arrangements outsta
end of the flscal year are referred to as “due from other/due to other funds

Inventorle

- lnventorles in both governmental funds and propnetary funds normally cons;st of mmlma
. “expendable supplies held for consumption. The costs of such mventones are recorded as
.- when purchased rather than when consumed ' : :

ERR S

7 Capltal Assets RS

General caprtal assets are those assets not specnflcally related to actlvmes reported in th
‘funds. These assets generally result from expenditures in the governmental funds. Thes
- reported in the governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of net po
-not reported in.the fund financial statements. Capital assets utilized by the proprietary funds
in the busmess-type act|V|t|es column of _the government—wnde statement of net posmor
Tespective funds N : s

All capital assets -are capitalized at cost (or estimatedn historical -cost) and updated for
-retirements during the year. Donated fixed assets are recorded at their fair market values 2
-+~ received. The City maintains-a capitalization threshold of $500. The City’s infrastructure
roads, bridges, culverts, curbs and gutter, streets and-sidewalks, drainage system, lighting
srmllar assets that are lmmovable and of value only to the City. ‘Such infrastructure assets g
July*17 2003"are "capitalized in accordance -with the requirements of GASB 34. Impro
capltallzed the costs’of normal: maintenance and repairs that do-not add value of the asset

. extend an asset's life are. not capitalized. Major outlays for capital assets and impro
- - -capitalized in proprietary funds as- prOJects are constructed. - Interest incurred during the
~ phase of proprietary fund capital assets is reflected in.the.capitalized value of the asset const

.. interest earned on the lnvested proceeds over the same perlod

Al reported capital assets are deprecrated except for Iand and constructlon in progress. In
are depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets.. Useful fives for
were estimated based on the City's historical records of necessary |mprovements and

Deprec1at|on is computed usmg the stralght-llne method over the followmg estlmated usefut li

g
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fer materially -
ying balance #_~

of the short = -
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- CITY OF PAWNEE =
Pawnee Oklahoma )

_ Description“ o

) Buildings & lmprovements
‘; - :Plants & Facilities . = = s
. Furniture & Major Movab Equrpment

" Distribution systems
lnfrastructure TroETE

W

. G'ov-ernmental .
¢ Activities -2
Estimated Lives

Buslness—Type
Activities
Estimated Lives

-~ 40-100 years "
" 40 - 100 years -

‘ _I.§ 10 - 40 years*

10 - 40 years -

40 - 100 years
40 - 100 years
10 = 40 years
10 - 40 years

40-100 years |

40 100 yearsf:-

enn

The Clty has not malntalned complete capltal asset records to support the hlstorrcal cost of |past capital =
~.asset purchases.:Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of ‘America require that -
2 capital assets be recorded at historical cost net of accumulated depreciation. Documentation supporting
~historical cost was not readily available for review.. The amount by which this departure would affect the =
—assets, net posrt|on and expenses of the Governmental and Busrness-Type Actlvrtres is! not readily
determmable SEB G = T . =3, T TP E :

Compensated Absences

8

Clty employees are entltled to vacatlon and srck leave beneflts in varylng amouints based on their length of

= .. employment.:It is the City's policy to permit employees to ‘accumulate earned but unused absences to

"~ specified maximums. With minor exceptions, compensated absences either vest or accumulate and are

- accrued when they-are-earned. :Generally' employees. are entitlied to all accrued vacation fleave upon

*.termination. - Employees are not compensated for.unused sick leave upon termination. At the option of -
-~ the employee, compensatory time off may be taken in lieu of cash payment for overtime worked. The

. .expense and related liability for vested vacation benefrts and compensatory time is recorded in the

. respectlve funds of the City or component unit. . .- : . .

- _ 9 Post-Employment Healthcare Beneflts - .‘ y

T - N B =

R The Clty does not prowde post—employment healthcare benefrts except those mandated by the -
=25 © - "= Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (COBRA).. The requirements established by COBRA -
R are fully funded by employees who elect coverage under the Act and the Crty incurs no direct ¢osts. :

- 10 Long-term Obllgatlons ': = T L

The accountmg and reportlng treatment applled to long-term |labl|ltleS associated with @ fund are
“-determined by its ‘measurement focus. All governmental fund types are accounted for on |a spending ~
This means that -only: current: assets and current liabilities are

- "financial flow" measurement focus.
DoaT generally included on their balance sheets. Their reported fund balance (net current assets) is considered
; - -1 I ' _a.measure of "available: spendable resources”..” Governmental fund operating statements present =
csoi= ~=»=:" increases (revenues and other financing.sources) and decreases’ (expenditures and other financing uses) -

- - - --in net current assets. Accordingly; they are sard to present a summary of sources and uses of "available -

o spendable resources' durrng aperlod . o= ;_“__

iec T All proprletary funds are accounted for ona cost of serwces or "capltal mamtenance" measurement focus. =
i : -1 This means that all assets and liabilities (whether.current or non-current) associated with their activity are .

PR ~ included on their balance sheets. Therefore, long-term debt and other oblrgatlons financed hy proprletary
e e . funds are reported as Ilabrlrtres in the appropnate funds T

AN - - - - - .2 o~
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o - = NOTES T 0 THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
: : June 30 2015

1. SUMMARY OF SEGNIFICANT ACCOUNTlNG POL!CIES (Contmued) = N =
C Assets, Llabmtles and. Equ;ty (Contmued) N

11. Net Position/Fund Balance - : - Sl
In the government-wide financial statement, net position represents the difference betweenjassets and .
liabilities. Net investment in capital assets, consists of capital assets, reduced by the |outstanding
balances of any borrowing used for the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Net:

. position is reported as restricted when limitations on its use change the nature or normal understanding of
_the availability of the asset. Such constraints are either externally imposed by creditors, contributors,
grantors, laws or other governments or are |mposed by law through constltutlonal provisions|or enabling =
leglslatlon - e lE

= - LR =R

= Inthe fund flnancial statements, governmental funds report_ the hierarchy of fund balances. The hierarchy =*
is based primarily on the degree of spending constraints placed upon use of resources |for specific ===
. ... purposes versus availability of appropriation. An important distinction that is made in reporting fund :
= balance is between amounts that are considered non-spendable (i.e., fund balance associated with assets =
that are niot in spendable form, such as inventories or prepaid items, long-term portions of loans and notes =
receivable, or items that are legally required to be maintained intact (such as the corpus of a permanent
fund)) and those that are spendable (such as-fund. balance assomated with -cash, investments _o_r;_' N
receivables). . - C : .
Amounts in the spendable fund balance category are further classn‘led as restrlcted committed, assrgned
or unasszgned as appropriate. . T
L Restricted fund balance represents amounts that are constramed either externally by creditors (such . _.
" as debt covenants), grantors contributors or laws or’ regulatlons of other governments or by law, * =*
- through constltutaonal provxsmns or enabhng leglslahon ) . -

o Commltted fund balance represents amount that are useable only for:specific purposes by formal ~
- action of the goverument’s highest level of decision-making authority. Such amounts are not subject
1o legal enforceability (like restricted amounts), but cannot be used for any other purpose unless the .
. .government removes or changes the limitation by taking action similar to that which imposed the f
T commitment The City Ordinance is the highest level of decision-making authority of the Gity.

- Assrgned fund balance represents amounts that are infended to' be used for specific plrposes, but;
. are -neither restricted: nor committed. Intent is expressed by the governing body |itself, or a:: -
subordinated high-level body or official who the governing body has delegated the authonty to assign::

. amounts to be used for specific purposes. Assigned fund_balances includes all remaining spendable P
amounts (except negative balances) that are reported in governmental funds other than| the general 5= =
fund, that are neither restricted nor committed, and amounts in the general fund that are mtended to .
be used for specmc purpose in accordance WIth the prov13|ons of the standard

) Unassrgned fund balance is the res:dual classification for the general fund. It represents the |
amounts that have not been assigned to other funds, and that have not been restricted, committed, or .- - -._
.z a351gned to specrﬂc purposes wrth!n the general fund . -

i




FTY OF PAWMNEE
Pawnee, Oklahoma

‘lt is in the Cltys pollcy for all funds that when an expendlturelexpense is mcurred for purpoc
* -7 both restricted .and: unrestricted resources, including. fund balances are avaﬂable the C
restricted amounts to be spent first before any unrestricted amounts are used. Furthermore, i
policy that when an expenditure/expense is incurred for purposes for which committed,
unassigned resources, including fund balances, are available, the City considers committed
.. be spent ﬁrst followed by assrgned amounts and Iastly unassngned amounts.

2 DETAILED NOTES CONCERNING THE FUNDS

A Deposﬂs and Investments

Custod/al Credlt R/sk

it i

At June 30 2015 the Clty heId deposrts of approxmatety $2,405, 986 at financial institutions. Th)

== deposits, including interest-bearing’ certificates of deposit, are entirely covered by Federa

. Insurance (FDIC) or direct.obligation of:the U.S. Government insured or collateralized with secu
the Cxty or by its agent in the Clty S hame.

) Investment Interest Rate Rlsk

The Clty does not have a formal lnvestment pollcy that limits investment matuntles as a means
: its exposure to falr value Iosses arising from increasing interest rates. ' :

Investment Credlt Rlsk

The Clty has no. pohcy that hmlts lts mvestment chonces other than the limitation of state law-as fol

‘a. Dlrect obhgatlons of the u. S Government, its agenCIes and instrumentalities o which the
“credit of the U.S. Government is pledged, or obllgatlons to the payment of which the
- credit of the State is pledged.

- _» b. - Certificates  of :deposits or savings accounts that are either insured or secured with acceptable

“" collateral with in-state financial institutions, and fully msured certificates of deposit or savir
__. in out-of-state financial institutions.
~¢.. With certain. limitation, negotiable certificates of dep05|t prime bankers accepta
- commercial paper and repurchase agreements with certain limitations.
d. County, municipal or school district tax supported debt obligations, bond or revenue antici
money judgments, or bond or revenue anticipation notes of public trusts whose ben
== county, municipality or school district.
" .. e. Notes or bonds secured by mortgage or trust deed insured by the Federal Housing Adm
. - debentures issued by the Federal Housing Administrator, and in obllgatlons of the Natio
‘-~ Association. .
_Money market funds regutated by the SEC and in which mvestments consist of the
mentloned in the prewous paragraphs (a.-d.).

f,

o .y gt
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2 DETAILED NOTES CONCERNING THE FUNDS (Contmued)

=-been granted a right to-redeem shares of stock held-by Pawnee Public Works Authority based-

A Depos:ts and Investments (Contmued)

- -f Concentratlon of lnvestment Credlt Rlsk

" Works Authority (PPWA) are maintained with the Trustee Bank for the benefit of the holders of the
_“Z . are not subject to lien or attachment by any creditors of the PPWA These accounts and reserve
: - be malntalned 50 Iong as any Bonds are outstandmg "

.= The aIIowance for uncollecﬂb[e accoimts receivable at year-endgls' $434,325. The allowance is mz

- CITY OF PAV\?NEE
Pawnee, Oklahoma

June 30 2015

lllll

=

The mvestments held at June 30 2015 are as follows

E : q : Welghted -
I : - : = E .;“Average
: - ' .7 ~Maturity Credrt Market
Type (Months) Ratlng “Value Cost
- lnvestments 1 .= -o- - o e ' o _
~ Money Market ~_ 5 =0 *° N ApAm 3 2,061,260 § 2,061,260
=~ .- Certificate of dep03|t - E = T 450 0 I NAT T .344,726 344,726
<. o % 2,405,986 $ 2,405,986

Total 1nvestments

Recongiliation to Statément of Net Assets

- _ L . Governmental activities $ 182,890
o = - . - 7 .. Business-type activities 2,095,002
ST T ;w2 7T Fiduciary funds .. 0 T a= 123,433
~ = = . Componentunits : . _ - 4,661
- = ) ) - $ 2,405,986

;'The Clty pIaces no llm|t on the amount it may mvest in any one issuer. The City has the followmg Q
14% in Certlflcates of dep05|t ($344 726) and 86% in Money Market funds ($2 061,260).

o TiE

. Restrlcted Cash and Investments ‘

Under terms and prowsmns of the Bond lndenture special accounts and reserve funds of the Pa

': Momes contarned in the accounts and-reserve funds held by the Trustee are reqwred to be ¢
invested in authorized securities.that mature not later than the respectlve dates when the fun
] equrred for the purpose lntended by the trust mdenture -

'-'-.fThe Pawnee Public Works Authonty has acqwred 7, 500 shares. of the capltal stock of Techtrol Inc. at a cost -

_of $150,000.* The mvestment represents 15%.of the outstanding stock of the company. Under t
.the 'subscription agreement, Techtrol, -Inc. has a right of first refusal in the event Pawnee P
“Authority proposes to dispose of all or any portion of its shares in the company. In addition, Techf

. employment. The investment in Techtrol, Inc. is unsecured. The investment value has been decr,
" to reflect the estimated fair value of the investment as of year~end The falr value was estimated
- an evaluatlon of the company S assets and llabllltles R

“ i

. : Uncollectlble Accounts

estimate of accounts not collectible in the normal ‘course of busrness during .a reasonable amg

- Amounts not collected are netted agalnst revenue oo

o
=

f credit risk :

Wnee Public =
: Bonds-and
funds are o
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ds shall be
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L ; NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
| . . o ‘ e June302@15 e
2. DETAILED NOTES GQNCERN!NG THE FUNDS (Cmtmued) - -

Przrﬁary Govemment capltal assat actlwty far the year ended is as rollows f

ml

. Governmental Activiﬁés T e
Non- ~depreciable assets: =7

Tota! nof- dnpreuabi éts' R
_ Deprecnable assets |
_._ Buildings & improvements _

Furniture & major movable equipment

=77 Distribution systems [ < . -

- Infrastructure = . R
Toral deprecaabie assets '

' L,ess accumu!aied dep emamﬁ
. Buildings & improvements ; )
- .. Furniture & major movable equiproent
" Distribution systems’ :
infrastruciure

- Tota‘ aﬂcumuiatsad dppre(:lation

Ne‘t depremabie ac;gats ) : _"

Nei gsvernmeﬁ?ai activ;tles t‘apitai assets $

Balanf‘e S
Additions

6!301’14

biéppsaié

e

0 gy
)

e, -

Balance
6/30/15

‘Land * e B0 R g

131 500 $

131,500 T

131,500 -

2,302,378
11,782,420 -

96,819
667,581

Sk

2,322,378

1,804,203

96,819 ¥

667,581

(893,376) .

4869198 ©

o _(23223)

21,783 _

(916,589) -

B8

=

(108,5&;@“ S

= o=

4890981 -

B
!

i

L e

o(1,311,908). - (87.981) L. .. ss .-+ |(1,399,889) =--
-(72,617) (2,420) Ero- (75,087) - T
(139,166) (16890) -~ v - " | (155846) -
_(2,417,057) " !130 314} s ee® (2,547,371)
2482141 (108, 53 - 2343610
. 2.683641 $ - g

| 2475110 ¢

i




ST T e _—, 3 T June302015“ '=;
f’;z:?':DETAlLED NOTES CONCERNING THE FUNDS (Contmued) ST

: Sewer treatment facility = _ 9,899,060
: Water treatment facility *- =2 -. - -° - 3,008,967 . :2101,550- - .- 3,200,5177 -
" . Electric system improvements =~ - 1,168,275 P o cc 1,168,275
- Furniture & major movable equlpment SIT483017~ sl TR LT sio 748,301
- 'Dlstnbutlon systems i .- 2,210,498 744072 7 - - 2,954 570
Total deprecrable assets ) 18,259,240 845,622 - : - 19,104,862
. Less accumulated depre0|at|on BRI LT

Pawnee lndustrlal Authorltv

= The Pawnee lndustrlal Authority has entered mto a year—to—year lease WIth a manufacturlng com

i ERR y o T .. * .- Pawnee, Oklahoma

varlous programs Only deprematron on the Industrlal Authonty was allocated as a dlrect program
_E. Leased Facllltles :_ S : SRR I =
. K Cyof Pawne . _T;};_Z; i ) B -

“~ *~ - lease agreement call for basic rental payments of $1,134 per month. The City collected $22,677
- during the year
General fund

o nEER A “ " ey oF PAwmEE T T -

et i NOTES T0 Tl-lE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Balance. .

" Balance

9.899.060 1 :. I TE il

- (34,004)-

- (247,476)° .~
= (77,897) - -
" (29,207) "

. Buildings & improvements
Sewer treatment facility - - -~ -
" Water treatment facility . = __~

- (633,248)
"(1,439,776) -
(485,852)

(667,252)
(1,687,252)
(563,749) -

- Net deprecrable assets - 13 249 126 i 358 678 -;5- -

" Electric system improvements - (494,266) - (523,473)

. “Furniture & major movable equment (649,040) - (16,833) -. (665,873) =
:=~ Dlstrlbutlon systemss. _ (1,307,932) (81,527) T o= (1,389,459)
; Total accumulated deprecratlon B (5 010, 114) (486,944) ' - (5,497,058) .°

13,607,804

Net busmess—type activities capltal assets $ 13 331 737 $

13,690,415

Deprecratlon expense ‘was charged to unallocated deprecratlon and not charged as a dlrect ex

On February 2 1998, the City agreed to lease certain real property to Techtrol lnc Under the

expense.

lease, the 9,500 square foot facility located at 1310 Newell Drive in Pawnee, Oklahoma was leased to

Techtrol, Inc. for a period of 84 months begihning 10 days after completion of the facility. The

The rental revenue. was reported in the Pawnee lndustnal Authorlty but trans

LR

— . . - = w=. ol

_lease of certain land and facilities ‘located in the Pawnee Industrial Park.: The terms of the lease
call for basic rental payments of $1, 000 per month The Authonty collected $12, 000 on the leag
year i . . . -

terms of the
on the lease

; : B B ; :
o wmn - H -
- - o I

pense of the

terms of the =

ferredkto the

Busmess-Type Actlvrtles _ -7 77 6/30/14 Additionis 6/30/15 .
Non- depremable assets T L . E
~land . AU TR0 L, 8260 8. L T 8T | 8261
Constructlon in process S TR T T -
__Total non- deprecrab_le assets S 82,611 ’ - fioen - 82,611.
~ Depreciable assets:™ - - ¢ - i ST : P
© . Buildings & improvements - L. - 11341390 - = Loa- 1,134,139 =T

i in|

pany for the - :
e agreement -~
e during the. -




NOTES TO THE BASIC FlNANClAL STATEMENTS '
= June 30 2015 ‘

On August 19 2002 the Pawnee lndustnal Authonty has entered into a lease agreement with
- Development Foundation, Inc.-for the lease of certain land and facilities. The lease is for a period
The terms of the lease agreement call for basic rental payments of $1, 161 per month. The Autho
$13 934 on the lease durlng the year. =

Under the terms of the contract dated June 1 1967 between the City of Pawnee, Oklahoma and
=~ of the Pawnee Industrial Authority, ‘all lease payments were to be made to the Clty after all secur

*_beenretired. During the year ended June 30, 1997, the governing board of the City transferred lts
: rental income to the Pawnee Industnal Authonty

) Pawnee Munrcrpal Authonm

=

The Pawnee Mumcrpal Authonty has entered lnto a lease agreement in which the- Pawnee M
_ Course w1ll be operated as a public golf course. Under the current lease whlch provrdes for rene

- Pawnee in accordance Wlth the provrsmns of Governmental Accountlng Standards Statement No

aNEE)

F Long-term Debt

The Pawnee Publ|c Works Authonty lssued its $3 075 000 Utility System Revenue Bonds, Serles

_— '+ December 1, 1993, The proceeds of the issue were to be used: (i) to construct improvements
. water treatment facility, water distribution system, sanitary sewer collection system, electrica
'_ system and closure of its landfill; (i) to currently refund the Authority's existing indebtedness with
. Home Administration;- (iii) to establlsh a Bond Reserve Account; (iv) to provide capitalized interes

pay certam costs of |ssuance

llll n
1]

) On July 19 1999 the Trustees of the Pawnee Publlc Works Authonty adopted a resolution
. $3,995,000 Utility System Refunding Revénue Bonds. The bonds were used to refund an
' remalmng outstanding bonds referred to in the preceding paragraph. Add|t|onally, proceeds of th
were to be used to provide funds for capltal lmprovements

Utlllty System Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 2004, dated August 1,:2004. The bonds wil
-~ refund and retire the remaining outstanding-‘bonds referred to in the- precedlng paragraph
proceeds of the new |ssue will be used to provide funds for capital |mprovements

. ln March, 2014,A the’ Trustees of the Pawnee Publrc Works Authority adopted a resolution

. . used to refund =and. retire..the remaining outstanding bonds referred to in the preceding
R 'Additionally, proceeds of the new issue will be used to provide funds for capital improvements.

_.The Bonds are secured pursuant to the terms of the Indenture, which includes a pledge of the groj
~ of the water, sanitary sewer, and electrical systems of the Clty, which are leased to and ope
._.Pawnee Public Works Authority. The Bonds are further secured by all funds and accounts establ
lndenture except as specmcally provrded thereln

ln July, 2004 the Trustees of the Pawnee Publ‘c Works Authority adopted a resolution to issue its

- $3,005,000 Utility System Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 2014, dated August. 1, 2014. The b
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] ) - “* CITYOFPAWNEE -~ B
; . * Pawnee, Oklahoma
- ) . . : NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
: R s ' June 30 2015
<2, DETAILED NOTES CONCERNING THE FUNDS (Contmued) . ) -z
F. Long-term Debt (Contmued) —_— ;f s R
B The followmg isa summary of bonds payab!e transactlons of the Clty for the year

Revenue .
- . _Bonds

Date
. Issued -

' Balance 7 lssued
-~ Last O.utstandmg . During

Maturity © 6/30/14 Year

Date of

: - Retire‘d
During .~
Year .

. Balance
Outstanding
'6/30/15

Current
Portion
6/30/15

PPWA
Total_ '

' The annual reqUIrements to amort|ze bonded debt are.as follows »

Year Endlng

34 -

© June30, .-

8/1/24 '$ 3005000 $ .- - - $

215,000 $ 2,790,000

215,000 -

2,790,000

250,000

3,005,000 - -

P

Principal

'Intere_st;

i

Totals

i _ 2016 —-w - $_ 250,000 $ 95,463 |$ 345,463
B TE2017 0 - c e 265,000 . .- . 86,625 & <" - 351,625
2018~ - . _ 270,000 177,262 G- - 347,262
2019 o ; 280,000 67,725 .347,725
:2020 CE- R -~ 290,000 - 57,837 - 2347837
120212025 G- . .. . 1,435,000 . 128,449 . 1563449
: - Total == i IR 2,790,000 $__ 513,361 ,$ 3,303,361
" The followmg isa summary of Iong-term debt transactlons in the Proprletary Funds of the City for the year:
# ; Balance _ Payments Balance
e S July SR - and June 30,
: ) o . 2014 . Additions Cance lations - 2019
- Notes payable $ 7519104 $ 812954 $ 364,737 % 7,967,321 °
_ _ Total - S FL % 1518104 8 812,954 $ 364,737 $ 7,967,321
_ 36 -

250,000

Ll

Bt g

il

iy
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— - -7 CITY OF PAWREE
e . Fawnee, Oklahoma -

[R5

- S ) NOTES To THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS LT

=z - o June30 2015

-2 DETAILED NOTES CONCERNING THE FUNDS (Contlnued)

F. Long-term Debt (Contmued) ) : : ) = -

The Propnetary Fund Iong-term debt is as foltows

L : (1) Pawnee Public Works Authorlty z i =
T ' - £ Note payable to Armstrong Bank, Pawnee Oklahoma ‘collateralized by ~
_the current city hall building. Note is‘dated January 8, 2001 with monthly-. . .
. payments of $1,000 through January 2020 with mterest at 7.75% until maturlty $ . 3,459
L (2) Note payable to Oklahoma Department of Commerce collateralized by - %~ ~ - '
: _sewer plant and sewer service revenues. The note is to be paid in 240 _
monthly installments of $521 beginning November 1, 1998 with final : 3
maturity on October 1,2018. The note is non- lnterest bearing. . - 20,838 =
(3) A note payable to Oklahoma Water Resources Board, secured by utility.revenues - B
R -and accounts, contract rights and other assets owned by Pawnee Public Works -~ :
.-= " ___ _Authority. The noté is payable beginning February 1-2010 in seml-annual T e
installments of $25,500 including interest at 2.39%. = - | 607,792
A= (4) A note payable to Oklahoma Water Resources Board, secured by utlllty revenues— '
o -, __©* andaccounts, contract rights and other assets’ owned by Pawnee Public Works
g =7 Authority: ‘The note is payable beginning August 15, 2013 in seml-annual

“". - - installments-including interest at 2.74%. o - 1,591,236

-3(85) A note payable to. Oklahoma Water Resources Board secured by utlllty revenues
- - ~'. = and accounts, contract rights and other assets owned by Pawnee Public Works "~
) Authority.- The note is payable beginning February 15, 2013 in seml-annual

instaliments mcludmg interest at 3.34%. . EE - 4,949 942

[

(II HI i

N

(6) Note payable to Armstrong Bank, Pawnee, Oklahoma, collateralized by . -
. Tan excavator.- Note is dated January 4, 2012 with monthly payments ° - - - :
-~ Zof $500 with interest at 7% until maturity. - Sl 9,851 °
(7) A note payable to Bancfirst, secured by utailty revenues and accounts contract ' S
. _ __ rights and other assets owned by Pawnee Public Works Authority. The note -~ ~
. wi- - is payable beginning January1 20151 in seml-annual mstallments including - o .
Do _interestat 2.59%. .° . - . - 3 721,000

i

== 277 (8) "Pawnee Industrial Authority: . S ST S i

SLTES .- Note payable to Central Oklahoma Economlc Development Dlstnct lnc :
" Shawnee, Oklahoma, collateralized by a building."Monthly payments of -
T "$1,161 through September 2020 with interest at 8. 5% are requlred~
Eedet L L by the contract

| 63,203

1,967,321

Total Propnetary Fund long-term debt

]
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- criteria of a capital lease as defined by FASB Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 840-10, Ac

i

=

L F Long-term Debt (Contmued)

. DETAILED NOTES CONCERNING THE FUNDS (Contlnued)

CITY OF PAWNEE
Pawnee Oklahoma

E
= -" j
- NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

. June 30, 2015

it

The annual requnrements to retlre the Proprretary Funds Iong—term debt are as follows

expense Ltme e T

.. Operatmg Lease . _ -

On May 5, 1988 the Clty of Pawnee entered |nto an amended 38—year Iease of a sanitary landfill
Berg, which began April 3, 1984. The terms of the lease agreement call for basic rent payments
* month adjusted annually for any _percenfage Consumer Price Index increase as determined
Department of Labor. During the year ended June 30, 2015, $6,614 was pald for the lease of t
“The rental expense was reported in the Pawnee Publlc Works Authorlty

. Capltallzed Leases “""_

Year Endmg LT { ] Proprletary Funds
June 30, © - -~ Principal Interest __Totals
. . 2015 - s L= S 320923 $ 213,797 $ - 543720
S =201 iE e LT 318,020 203,698 521,718
ST 2017 i T T 312,518 194,481 i - 506,999
‘ 2018 T 311,023 185,546= ..=- 496,569
S 2019 0 T - D oe o owETT 308,864 . 176 637—' S " 485,501
2020-2024- - . (- 1,516,214 - -=752,157 = 2,268,371
2025-2029° - _ - . 1,525,533 - . 546682”“ . 2,072,215
_ 2030-2034 . = i L. 1,315,407 - = 350,552%. - 1,665,959
- 2035-2039 - - 988,318 : * 7 172,955:: - : 1,161,273
_ “2040-2044-- - oo - 195,835 - ;57478,’;_” - 253,313
Sl 7120452049 - Tl - © 195,835:: .- - 34,645 ° - 230,480
. - 2050-2054. = .- 195,835 - 20,712 .71 " 216,547
- _ 2055 ‘ S 5779 65 5,844
Lo - =, Total ;;-;s$ 7,519,104 $ 2,909,405 ,‘$ 10,428,509

Total interest rncurred on Iong-term debt in the Proprretary Funds was $17O 809, which was

- The City entered lnto capltahzed Ieases for the- acqunsmon of ambulances The Iease agreeme

Leases, which defines a capital lease.generally as one which transfers benefits and risks of owne
lessee. Capital lease payments have been reclassified and are reflected as debt service expend

- - financial statements for the governmental funds. These expendltures are reported as expenditures on the

fundfrnanmalstatements e

. The capltal Iease is descrrbed beIow T B

(1) Lease payable to Flrst Natlonal Bank for the Iease purchase of a fire truck :
L ERETLa s $

+260 monthly payments of $1,000 plus interest. ~ e 19,907
(2) Lease payable to First Natronal Bank for the lease purchase of an ambulance
= 45 monthly payments of $1,000 plus interest. Paid off in current year e, -
(3) Lease payable to First National Bank for the lease purchase of an ambulance
. - 60 monthly payments of $1,036 plus mterest : AR S ' 30,652
T ‘_‘zéf Total L o= B e $ 40,559

Vigm o

of $250 per - ...

he property.

nts met the
counting for
ership to the
itures in the

by the US. =




- 3. OTHER I_T\IFOI_QMATION

2. DETAILED NOTES CONCERNING THE FUNDS (Contlnued)

H. Capltallzed Leases (Contmued)

. A R|sk Management

£ITY OF PAWNEE )
Pawnee Oklahoma

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
- June 30 2015 —

- - - 50w e

The follpwmgjs_ a,summary of capltalized lease transactions for the year:

Balance

. Payments Balance
S - ' ) July 1,. ] .and June 30,
' 2014 B Additions __Cancellations 2015
64468 $ - ' - 140,559

. Capital lease obligations $ 23,909 $

C ok gl

The annual debt service requnrements to maturlty mc]udlng pr|nC|paI and mterest for caprtal le
follows:

Year En_ding -

June 30, o Principal  _ _Interest Totals
o 2016 - ' $ 21,593 $ 909 $ 22,50
S 2017-= - - 12,038" : 394 12,432
: - 2018 -, . - 6,928 63 6,991
Total - ' $ 40559 $ 1,366 $ 41,925

The Clty is’ exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of damage to and destructio
errors and omissions;-injuries to employees; employee health benefits; unemployment; and natur
The City purchases commercial insurance for protection against loss other than health, life, 2

compensation. Settled claims have not exceeded the commercial coverage during the past three fj

The City is a member of the Oklahom.a Municipal Assurance Grode-Workere' éompensation Plan (the Pian),-
- an organization formed for the purpose of providing workers' -compensation_coverage throug

Insurance Fund fo participating municipalitiesin -the State of Oklahoma. In that.capacity,
.- responsible for providing -loss control - services and certain fiscal activities including obtaini
_ arrangements for the underwriting, excess insurance agreements, claims processmg, and Iegal
any and ail clalms submltted toit durlng the Plan year .

As a member of the Plan, the City is required to pay fees set by the Plan accordlng to an estabhsh
_ schedule.

Insurance Fund provides coverage in excess of the Loss Fund so the City's Liability for claim loss}i
the balance of that fund.. However, fallure of the State Insurance Fund to honor its obllgatmns cQ
- losses to the Plan.

On June 16, 1997, the Clty participated with other area cities in the creatron of The Oklahoma

n of assets;
al disasters.
ind workers
iscal years.

is limited to

Municipal

| Employee Benefit Trust (OMEBT) as provided by the Inter-local Cooperatron Act of the Oklaho [na Statutes

(Section 1001 through 1008 of Title 74 of the Oklahoma Statutes) OMEBT isa pubhc entity risk rnanagement

and insurance program for several member cities. -~

h the State . .
the Plan is = ~
ng contract _ -
defense for = . .

ed payment -
The City-is responsible -for complying with all requirements of the Oklahoma Workers' -
Compensation Act. A Loss Fund has been established from the proceeds of fees paid by the City. The State ™

uld result in

Ases are as -




- ©ITY OF PAVNEE
Pawnee, Oklahema

B NOTES TG_ “l“E _lE BASIC FINANCIAL eTATEMENTS
: E e June 30 2015 ’ |

The Clty thhdrew partrcrpatron in OMEBT effectlve July 1, 2000. Wh'lela member,- the C|ty paid monthly

. ;'- _“premiums fo an administrator designated by QMEBT for employee health and life insurance coverage.: The

* agreement establishing the OMEBT provided that each participating agency would pay for all costs, premiums,
~ or other'fees atfributable to iis respective participaticn in any plan, pohcy or service established under the
agreement, Additionally, each participant was responsllole for its obllgatrons under any contract entered into

Z+= - medical claims in excess of $50,000 and aggregate monthly claims in excess of $121,987. As discussed in

. =*=_ note 3C, OMEBT officials could not determine the amount of charges, if any, that would be assessed-in the

N future agamst the Clty asa result of accumulated losses while a parhcrpant n the plan. .

»ll
w

B, Commltments '_ A '

R Water Purchase Commltment -

= - = B - l

Payne Counties, Oklahoma, have jointly formed Lone Chimney Water Assomatlon The purpose of the
- Association is o provide a water system for the benefit of its members and other.users. The asspciation has
entered into various loan agreements with the -United States of America (USDA Rural Development) and the

lilxl'

regarding the Lone Chimney Water Association, each member contracted to purchase a minimum amount of
7 - water from the Association during the 40-year term of the notes. In add|tlon each individual member is
. proportlonately liable for any debts that exceed the assets of the assocration to the extent of one and one-half

LTl times the percentage of -ownership interest held by. the entity pursuant to the agreement. |The City is

.+ .= contingently liable for 12.12% of the obligations of the Association, which total approximately $4,724,012 to the
- Oklahoma Water Resources Board at year-end. The City's contmgent share of the Associationfs long-term
clebt is $572 943 = '

'» The Clty of Pawnee is obllgated to purchase a minimum of 31.2 million gallcpns of water annually, currently at a
- cost of $93,000.7 Net revenues must ‘equal: at least 125% of required debt service, which could affect the

“future cost of water to each-of the participating entities. The rates charged for the water can be adjusted every
three years as necessary to prowde sufflcrent revenues for the Assocratlon o ' T
Future purchase commrtments at current rates are as follows

_ ~"Year Ending *

= ~June 30, Totals _
- 2016 . % 174375

C Tt 2017 s D0 < - 174,375

Tl 2018 e TR TR - 174,375
S C L2019 7 T io s S-o . 174,375
STLTT 202077 I 74,3757

: T 2021-2025 S ThE f:i 871,875.
= 2026-2030 L 871,875

: 2031-2032 =2 3,468,750

;.- Total - ] . $ 6,084,375

P Currently, the Clty of Pawnee isa defendant ina breach of water contract ' The outcome of this lawsuit is znot
--— = presently determinable, and itis not known if the resolution of these matters will have a material adverse effect -
- - on the. flnancral condltlon of the Clty Management belleves that the Clty WI|| be able to defend this action --

. successfully R CEEG R L ; |

oo

Oklahoma Water Resources Board to provide financing for the facility. Under the terms of the agreement -

vy B g

~+ ... with the group. - Reinsurance with commerczal companies was provided for life insurance and for individual ="

The City of Pawnee together with seven other cities and rural water: dlstncts located in Noble, Pawnee, and == -




LI ST

= - i PR, e e

SR o clTYOFPAwnEE
o - Pawnee Oklahoma

m

R SR NOTES TO Tl-I.E BASIC FINANCIALSTATEMENTS N 7 )
T : : June30 2015 L ooz

i
'llll +

3. OTHER INFORMATION (Contmued)

C. Contlngent Llabllltles ,’ R0 T T T é: T

CH

- Pendmg thlgatlon

The Clty is.a defendant in legal actlons ansnng from normal governmental act|v1t1es Although most of such - ..
. actions ‘are covered by .insurance, certain actions might have some degree of exposure to the City. The . ..
_outcome of these lawsuits is not presently determinable, and it is not known if the resolution of these matters .
will have a material adverse effect on the financial condltlon of the City. The City is the defendant in litigation -~
that as of the audit release date was ongoing. The Governmental Tort Clalms Act limits the City’s potential :
- llabrllty in the litigation. -: ol s SE I+

Public Entlty Rlsk Pool Health Insurance _* L - )

As further explalned in Note 3A, the Clty was a partlmpant through June 30 2000 in a Public Entity Risk Pool %
(PERP) for employee health and life insurance. The Oklahoma Municipal Employee Benefit Tryust (OMEBT) - |

had incurred an operating deficit estimated to be $550,000 at June 30, 1999. Trust management could not. * -

provide an estimate of operating deficits, if any, at June 30, 2015. As a previously participating member of the :

PERP, the City could be assessed its share of accumulated operating losses. OMEBT has not provided

. -operating statements to the City but does continue fo operate. . During FY 2015, Trust management adjusted ,

- . the rates charged. participating municipal governments in an ‘attempt to recover the estimated deficit. No: _-=:

. provision for loss has been reflected in the Cltys financial statements o - :

_ Grant Awards: : L T

" Amounts received or receivable from grant agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by grantor agencies, =-
principally the federal government. Any disallowed claims, including .amounts- already collected, may .
constitute a liability of the applicable funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures which may be disallowed b
the grantor cannot be determined at this time although the City expects such amounts if any, to be immaterial. -

.- Landflll

State and federal Iaws and regulatlons reqwre that the C|ty place a flnal cover on its landfill when closed and -~ -~
. perform certain maintenance and monitoring functions at the landfill site for thirty years after closure. Closure

and post-closure care costs, are not presently determinable, and it is not known if these matters will have a

material adverse effect on-the financial condition of the City. - )

.D. =Emp|oyee Retirement System and Other Benefit Pfains‘ o

The Crty partlclpates |n ' two employee pension systems as follows o
- Oklahoma Flreflghters Pensmn and Retlrement Plan Cost Shanng Multlple Employer Defined Benefit Plan

Oklahoma Mumcrpal Retlrement Fund (OMRF) Agent lVlult|pIe Employer - Defmed Benefit Plan 7

Oklahoma Flreflghters Pensmn & Retlrement Plan R

e F Plan Descrthron -z The Clty of Pawnee, as -the employer, partlmpates in the Firefighters Pension~ & *
. Retirement — a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the Oklahoma -

. Firefighters Pension &.Retirement System (FPRS)."- Title 11 of the Oklahoma State -Statutes grants the ~

- . authority to. establish and amend the benefit terms to the FPRS FPRS lssues a publlcly available fmancral
-* report that can be obtamed atwww ok qovifnrs s of

. ;i‘ T T B

PRERT




CITY OF PAWNEE
Pawnee, Oklahoma
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. June 30, 2015

: _L, Benefits prowded FPRS prov1des retirement, dlsablllty and death benefits to members of the pI

= Beneflts for members hired prior to November 1, 2013 are determined as 2.5 percent of the emp
* average compensation times the employee’s years of service and have reached the age. of
=" completed 20 years of service, whichever is later, .For volunteer firefighters, the monthly pen510
= normal retirement i is $150 60 per month Beneflts vest with 10 years or more service.

Beneﬂts for members hlred after November’ 1, 2013 are determined as 2.5 percent of the emp
: ‘average compensation times the employees years of service and have reached the age of

normat retlrement is $165.66 per month. Beneﬂts vest with 11 years or more serv1ce

AH ﬂreflghters are ellglble for immediate disability benefits. For pald flreflghters the dlsablhty in
z:zduty benefit for firefighters with less than 20 years of service is equal to 50% of final avere
compensation, based on the most recent 30 months of service. For firefighters with over 20 year
a disability in-the-line-of-duty is calculated based on 2.5% of final average monthly compensatio
the most recent 30 months, per years of service, with a maximum of 30 years of service. For dis
in-the-line-of-duty, the benefit is limited to only those with less than 20 years of service and is

‘average monthly compensation, based on the most recent 60-month salary as opposed to 30 n
volunteer flreflghters the not-in-the-line-of-duty disability is also limited to.only those with less than
service and is $7.53 per year of service. For volunteer flreflghters the in-the-line-of-duty pensior
-+ with less than 20 years of serwce or $7.53 per year of service, with a maximum of 30 years.

= A $5,000 [ump sum death benefit is payable to the qualified .spouse or designated recipier
- part|0|pant’s death. The $5,000 death beneflt does not apply to. members electmg the vested bene

. Confributions — The contrlbutlons requirements. of the Plan are at an estabhshed rate def
- Oklahoma Statute and are not based on actuarial calculations. - Employees are required to conir
their annual pay. Participating cities are required to contribute 14% of the employees’
: Contributions fo the pension-plan from.the: City were $10,880- (fiscal year ‘contributions). T
Oklahoma also made on-behalf tontributions to FPRS in an amount during the calendar year
- reported as both a-revenue and an-expenditure in the General Fund Statement of Revenues, E
and Changes in Fund Balance. In the Government-wide Statement of Activities, revenue is recogt
- state’s on-behalf contributions on an accrual basis of $0. These on-behalf payments dld not mee

= of a special funding situation. .

Pension Liabilities, Pensioh, Expense and Deferred Qutflows of Re§gt_1rceé and Deferred

‘completed 22 years of service, whichever is later. For volunteer ﬂreflghters the monthly pensro

an.

loyee’s final
50 or_have
n benefit for

loyee’s--ﬁnal.
50 or have .
1 benefit for

-the-line-of- -
ge monthly -
s of service, _
n, based on -

abilities not-
50% of final .
tonths, For .-
20 years-of
1is $150.60:

nt 'upon‘ the
fit..

ermined by -
ribute 9% of -

annual pay.

he State.of
and this is
xpenditures,

nized for the
t the criteria

‘Inflows of

. Resources Related to Pensions — At June 30, 2015, the City reported a liability of $290
=% proportionate share of the net pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of July
“=: the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial
- -7 .of July 1, 2014. The City’s proportion of the net pension liability was based on the City’s contributic

== by the pension plan relative to the total contributions received by pension plan for all participatin
--as of June 30, 2014 Based upon this information the City’s proportron was 0.0282%.

42

469 for its
, 2014, and-
valuation:as -
nsreceived
g employers -
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D. Empieyee Retirement System and Other Beneﬁt Plans (contmued) f

- For the year ended June 30 2015, the Ctty recognized penswn expense of $26 688 At June 30, 2015, the T ”
City reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred mf:ows of resources reiated to pensions from the
fo!rewme eource&; T - <

S =L L Deferred Outflows _ . .'E:_-Deferred Inflows
- ‘ : o - ofResources- . . ..... of resources
Differences be’rween exper*ted and R = e
actual experience . AL .. % 8921 N -

= -7 Changes of assumptions " _*% T 7 - LT ] , -
Net difference between projec’ced and o

T - s2- actual earmngs an pension plan invesiments . 43,969 B
1 . .Changes in proportion and differences - ) C. :
between City contributions and proportlenate -
share of contributions . ) .
Crty contributions sussequent to the o e e
~'_measurement date’ - ' ce 10,880 7 ¢ . T 7. I =
Total *_ T ) $ 17801 -1 . - ' $__43969 -

e $'|O 880 reported -as” deferred outflows -of resources related to pensions resulting from City contributions --
e " subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year
= ended June 30, 2016. - Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
- reseurces related te pensrens wrl% be recogn ized in pension e‘(pense as foilows it

e

_ Yearended Jurm 30 S P : :
Cew T TLLT s 201677 T § 9877 - R

ST 2017 ) 8677 = R :
- 2018 ‘j; ‘ 9,677 o e
R 2019 ..; . 9,677 - -
. ' .. -2020 ¢ o (1,315} -l :
: LI ,Thereafter IR (345) . N B . -
S 37,043 WS T ;

Ut

- Actuanal Assumgtlons ~ I‘he totaE pensson habmty was determmed by an actuarral valuation as of July 1,
2014, usmg the followmg actuarial assumptlons app!red to al! prlor perlods included in the measur=ment

inflation: B S 3% C

- - - - ‘Salaryincreases: .. - 3.5% to 9.0% average, mciudmg mﬂatron .
!nvestment rate or return 7.5% net of pension plan mveatment expense

Mortahty rates were- based on the RPZGOG combined healthy with b!ue collar adjustment as apprppriate, with ™

AT, adjustments for generational’ ‘mortality rmprovement usrng scale AA for- healthy Ilves and no mortality
e |mprovement for dlsabied llves A o o =
~ T The actuarlal assumptrons used in the July 1, 2014, vaiuatlon were “based on the results of an actuanal
- ] experrence study forthe penod July 1, 2007 to June 30, 2012 © :

[P

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan- mvestments was determlned using a bunldlng block
method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension
plan -investment expense,rand inflation) are developed for-each major asset class. These |ranges are
combined fo produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of

- return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation..
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-3, OTHER INFORMATION (Contlnued)
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.D. Employee Ret|rement System and Other Beneflt Plans (Contmued)

- Best estlmates of arlthmetlc ‘real rates”of return for each major asset class mc[uded in the pe
target asset allocatlon as of June 30, 2014, are summanzed in the followmg table

nsion plan s _

- A Target Long—Term Expected , - =
Asset Class . S Allocation . - Real Rate of Return - o
) leed income - . L20% il 5_43% P , -
S Domestic equity * CURT% T T T 981% s T I
. International eqwty T, 20% - 9.24% : . :
“F- . . RealEstate = --=- 2 10% s e e TT6% 5 L B
) T Other assets - E s 13%. . Lo 688%~=. -

. - Discount Rate = The discount rate used to measure the total pensmn llablllty was 7.5%. The ]

o -~ cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at.= ="
: } " the current contribution rate and that contributions from employers will be made at contractually required rates, - —=°
- determined by State statutes. Projected cash flows also assume the State of Oklahoma will continue Z
S e oL ) contrlbutlng 36% of the insurance premium, as established. by statute. Based .on these assur

> nptions, the
pension plan’s fldumary net position was projected to be available to make all projected fu

ture benefit °
payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan

mvestments was applled to aII perlods of prOJected benefit payments to determme the total pension liability. . et

orojection of . -

Sens:t:wty of the Net Pens:on Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate The following presents the net . =
pen3|on liability of the employers calculated using the discount rate of 7.5%, as well as what thL Plan’s net ’

Sgno T pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percent point lower

6.5%)or 1- - =
percentage point hlgher (8 5%) than the current rate: . L - -
=z o © JTHs . 1% Decrease T - ’—Current Discount 1% Increase” .
SR --;___: :'_:_= 2~ T :; o= (—)‘65% '-:;. —(——‘—)‘Rate 7.5% 7 (—850')‘ - B
_ Employers net penS|on llablllty (asset) i $378 671 e $290 469 $215,648 N

Penslon plan flduc1ary net pos:tlon Detalled mformatlon about the pensmn pIan s fiduciary net posntlon is - o
- available in the separately issued financiat report of the FPRS; which can be located at www.ok.gov/fprs. :

Oklahoma Mumclpal Retlrement Funcl Def' ned Beneflt Plan

Plan Descrlgtlon The Clty contrlbutes o the OMRF for all ellglble employees except for those
e " the Police and Firefighter Pension Systems. The plan is an agent multiple employer - defined benefit plan. _=;
R - administered by OMRF. The OMRF plan issues a separate financial report and can be obtained from OMRF - {~

. or from their website: www.okmrf.org/reports.html. Benefits are established or amended by the City Council in -
) accordance with O.S: Tltle 11, Section 48- 101 102. )

covered by

= B

Summary of Slgnlflcant Accountmq Poltcres — For purposes of measuring the net pension. liability, deferred - -
L outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pensiop expense, .-
ege information about the fiduciary net position of the City’s plan and additions to/deductions from the City’s
fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they:are reported by OMRF. For this
_ . - purpose, benefit payments are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms.
. = - " Investments-are reported at'fair value based on published market prices. Detailed information about the
OMRF plans flduc1ary net posmon is ava|lab[e in the separately lssued OMRF fmanmal report.
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3. OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)_

D.. Employee Retlrement System and Other Benefit Plans (Continued)

Ehglblllty Factors and Beneflt Provisions™

- I ‘ : As of 07/01/14

Provision . OMRE Plan B
: a. Eligible to participate . - , Full-time employees except police,

. ) i flreflghters and other employees who are
- - = - - covered under an approved system.

b. Period Required to Vest . — T o 7 years of credited service
- c. Eligibility for Distribution R e -Normal retirement at age 65 with 7 years of
. o ’ . service - .
T ' o R o -Early retirement at age 55 with 7 years of -
: ' service )

7

. -Disability retirement upon dlsab|l|ty with =

) years of service s

ST sl - -Death benefit with 7 years of service for
) - - - married employees

d. Benefit Determination Base  ~ : Final average salary - the average of thelfive -
e : highest consecutive annual salaries out of the T
. i last 10 calendar years of service <
e. Benefit Determination Methods:

Normal Retirement : - -1.875% of final average salary multiplied by
R B : credited years of service
“Early Retirement - -Actuarially reduced benefit based upon age, -
’ final average salary, and years of service at o
- o termination , o
Disability Retirement s ’ _Same as normal retirement B
Death“Benefit T ; -50% of employees accrued benefit,

- I : ~ but terminates upon spouse re-marriage

_. Priorto7 Years’ Service .. - ' . - -No benefits
" f. Benefit Authorization - - T _ -Benefits are established and amended by City .
- S T : : -~ Council adoption of an ordinance in accofdance ==-
-with O.S. Title, 11, Section 48-101-102 -

g.-Form of Benefit Payments ' Normal form is a 60 months certain and life . s
: : thereafter basis. Employee may elect, with City -
consent, option form based on actuarial equival_ent.; LT

Emblovees Covérecfbv Benefit Terms

- Active-Employees 11
. Deferred Vested Former Employees -4
Retirees or Retiree Beneflmarles .10
Total 25

i
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. : OTHER iNFGREVIATION QContmund)

;L Canfnbuﬁon Regg_ﬂrements 2=t i O

The Clty Councn has the authonty fo set and amend contribution rates. by ordmance for the O}
benefit plan in accordance with O.S. Title 11, Section 48-102. The contribution rates for the curre
 : have been made in accerdance with an actuanally determined rate. The actuarially determined ra
. of coveraed payroll. For the year ended June 30, 2015, the City recognized $78,307 of employer
fo the plan which equals the actuarially dexermlned amount based on covered payroll of $566,621.

Date of Last Actuarlai Valua’uon

A Actuanai coct method ’

2= 3 years (femalﬂ spouses younger)

Select and ultimate rates

Addltlonal rates per thousand are added
the flrst Syears... -
iYear 1: 215
Year 2: 140 -
_.Year3: 95-Z
> Year4: 65

- investments, 7. 75% smce tne plans net ﬂdumary posmon is* prOJected to be sufficient o ‘ma
*. benefit payments. LEE : . D

contnbute a ﬂxed 6% to the pian in accordance w;th the p!an provss&ons adopted by the City Coungil.

/ement -

Ultlmate rates are age -related as shown

D:scount Rate The d|scount rate used to value beneflts was the ong—term expected rate of re

VIRF defined -
nt fiscal year
te is 13.02% -
contributions
Employees -

during.

htu 2011

furn on fplh,an‘
ke projected .
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i :7 i .-+ International stocks

S _— ==+ also no changes between the measurement date of July 1, 2014 and the City’s report ending date of June 30,
- : . 2015, that would have had a significant lmpact on the net pension llablhty The followmg table reports the

- :'..”__; ::; ) MSCIACWI
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I

_ fixed period to ensure all funds necessary to pay- benefits have been contributed to the trust &
*benefits are payable Thus, the sufflmency of pensron plan assets was made WIthout a separate
cash ﬂows : - - il

The Iong-term expected rate of return on penS|on plan mvestments was determlned usmg ab
plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset-¢lass. These ranges a
target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation (3.0%). Best estimates of ar

.. .frates of return for each major asset class included |n the pensron plan s target asset alloca’uon
_,___—_ 2014 are summarlzed in the following table Sy o

av .

.o Target -
eI AIIocatlon :

= . Large cap stocks - .
- =:~ S&P5OO N _ i T
Small/mld cap stocks B

-Russell 2500 oo LuTee EoEed

.o

Long/short equlty : | . L:;

[
b
'

 MSCI EAFE o e

' < Fixed income bonds L
- .~ Barclay's Capital Aggregate .o
=:Real estate f T

: NCREIF -~ o o

yie

"=+ =.Cash equivalents
.= = .- 3month Treasury .-

it tl "

Average Real Beturn
“Inflation
Long-term expected return .

- Changes in Net Pensron Lrabrlrty The total pension llablllty was determmed based on
valuation performed as of July 1, 2014 which is also the measurement'date. There were no
% assumptions or changes in beneflt terms that affected measurement of the total pension liability.

" e 8 components of changes in net pension 1lablllty

. The Clty has adoptecl a fundmg method that is de3|gned to fund all beneflts payable to parthIpants over the :
course. of their working careers. Any differences between actual and expected experierice are funded over a .

>"method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension :

< to produce the long-term expected rate’of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the -

vefore thos
projection of:

J|lding—':block ‘
re combined

thmetic real
as of July 1,

an actuarial 2z - -
changes in ;- -:
There were :..




3. OTHER INFORMATION (Contmued) e

S, - I 7. . . . -ofResources P of resources
Differences between expected and ° - e L S -
- actual experience . - -, S $ -
Changes of assumptions™ ==~ .: = .~ "% 7 s s EoLosloim -
- Net difference between prOJected and » T ' -7 L
actual earnings on pension plan rnvestments 132,603
City contributions subsequent to the e
- measurement date . . ‘ ’ -
-Total DT ol $_ 132603

L resources related to pensrons erI be recognrzed in pensnon expense as follows

ny

. -Employee Retlrement System and Other Beneflt Plans (Contmued)- :

’ $78 307 reported as deferred outflows of resources. related to pensmns resulting from City ¢
-+ ‘subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability

L -2016 < :§C (33151) T
TS LT o017 s (83B1) - e g
- " "‘2018_ -_;j (33151)... ..
N 20_19; - ___(33450) 0 ¢ - B
ol g132603)“’ ;IE

Other Post-Emponment Benef!ts L » |

Plar? Descnptlon City provrdes post—employment benefit optzons for hea!th care, prescription drug,
- vision benefits for retired employees and their dependents that elect to” make required contribl
. benefits: are provided in"accordance with State law, police and frreflghters unjon contract
-- . Consclidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1985 (COBRA) The provisions for these ben

“* benefits are considered for accounting purposes to_be provided in accordance with a sing
__substantive plan. A-substantive plan is one in which the plan terms are undersiood by the C L.
‘members. This understanding is based on communications between the emptoyers and-plan memberand the _ - ::

: CITY OF PAWNEE -
T2 ~ : Pawnee Oklahoma—

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

N June 30,2015 ~ _ -

Ll

percent) or 1-percentage pomt hrgher (8 75 percent) than the current rate:

R “ 02" 49 Decrease ' Current Discount

_ (6.75%) ate (7.75%) (8.75%)
Employers net pensron Irablllty (asset) ' ] $438 018 i $139 688 - - ($108,156)

. The Clty reported $43 130 in penslon expense for the year ended Jdne 30 2015, At June 30, 2015, the City -.- - -
- reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred mﬂows of resources related to pensions from the :~ =.
- followmg sources: D s s : :

" Deferred Outflows

1% Increase

St
1
l

'-V_Sensrtlvrty of the net pensron Ilabrllty to changes in the dlscount rate The following presents the net
“pension liability of the City, calculated using the discount rate of 7.75 percent, as well as what the City’s net
_ pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that Iis 1-percentage-point

lower (6.75 |

Deferred Inflows -

ontributions - - -
in the year .7 7%

ended June 30, 2016. Any other amounts. reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferréd inflows of -

YearendedJune30 Ce Co ST

formalized in a contract or plan-document but are referenced in the administrative policy man

hrstorical pattern of practlce wlth regard to the sharmg of beneﬂt costs.

utions. The .

dental and

ts and the
efits are not -
ual. These -
e employer
ty and plan.

PRI o

# oo

LK

nn
'

i

"




PR B

" 3. OTHER INFORMATION (Contl,nued)

by

- E. Other Post-Employment Benefits (Continued):_: A

- - to perform the actuarial valuation of the OPEB cost and related OPEB obllgatlon for the year end
R 2015 smce no one is partlmpatlng at this time. '

"_ Net posmon of the Government Wlde Governmental Acttwties ﬂnancaal statements has been restate
., the pension liability at the beginning of the period in accordance with GASB 68. As a result of the restatement, -

- employees (0-retirees) and 0% of premiums on newly retired employees (0 retirees).

. RESTATEMENT OF BEGINNiNG NET POSlTlON

- "*TY OF PAW'%lEE
Pawnee, Oklahoma )

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30 2015 AT

Substantially all of the government's employees may become ellglble for. those post-employme
they reach normal retirement age while working for the City. The plan is only provided for employ

" this plan

~ Funding Policy. The contnbutlon reqwrement of the City is an implicit subsndy The implicit sub
" direct payment from the employer on behalf of the member but rather stems from retiree contri
_ that are less than the claims cost at retiree ages. Since claims experience for employees and n
" eligible retirees are pooled when determining premiums, these retired members pay a premium

Les between

» the ages of 62 and 65. As of June 30 2015, approx1mately no ret|red employees are recelvmg benefits under .

pool of members that, on average, are younger and healthier.” There is an implicit subsidy from the employee
group since the premiums paid by the retirees are lower than they would have been if the retirees were

insured- separately The subsidies are vaiued using the difference between the age-based claim

the premium paid by the retiree. "The amount required to fund the implicit rate is based on proje
you-go financing requirements. For fiscal year 2015, the City contributed 0% to the plan for previ

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation. The City’s annual other post-employment benefit
- (expense) is calculated based on the annual required contribution of.the employer (ARC),

s costs and
cted pay-as-
ouslyrretired

OPEB) cost
an amount

actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 45. The ARC represents a
level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any

unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) over a period not to exceed thirty years. GASB
entities with over 200 employees to have the actuarial valuation performed- biennially. The City is

ed June 30,

Actuanal valuations of an ongo ng plan lnvolve estimates of the value of reported'amounts and assumptions

about the. probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include assumptions
employment mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded
-plan and the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision as a
are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future.

about future

Zc,tuérial Methods anol Assurnptione. Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the

substantive plan (the plan as understood by the-employer and the plan members) and include
benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit co
the employer-and plan .members. to- that point.
techniques that:are designed to’ reduce the effects of short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabil
actuanal value of assets, conSIstent thh the long—tenn perspeotlve of the calculations.

The actuarial methods and assumptions u

sts between
sed  include
ties and the

d to include

- J_total beginning net position has decreased by $633,437. The prior perlod flnanc:lal statements were not reissued

-or restated asa result of thls change in aocountmg pnnCIple )

49.. -

'tt benefits if ..

the types of _.

[
1.

TR PR
ol

Wi
I

sidy is nota *
bution levels
on-Medicare
based on a .

45 requires . . .
not required

status of the - - -
ctual results .
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CITY OF PAWNEE
Pawnee, Oklahoma

1
i

Cos : REQUIRED SUPPLENMENTAL INFORMATION
MRS ) o Year Ended June 30, 2015

; i Requnred supplementary information includes financial information and disclosures that are required by th
R GASB but are not con3|dered a part of the bas;c financial statements. Such information includes: . e

Defmed Benefit Cost Sharmg Plans:

Fire

Schedule of the City’s proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset)

Schedule of City.contributions

o Au i

- - - Defined Benefit Agent Multi-Employer Plan
OMRF
Schedule of change in net .pension liability & related ratios

Schedule of employer contributions:

walt i

it

" Budgetary Comparison Schedule — General, Special Revenue & Capital Projects Funds




LR i "VCITYOFPAWNjEE

Z ’Pawnee, Oklahoma
' ON PENSION PLAN FUNDING PROGRESS

Year Ended June 30,2015 = © . " £

DR i ‘Exh|b|t1 ) :
Schedule of the Clty of Pawnee s Proportronate Share of the Net Pensnon Liability (Alsset)
R il Oklahoma F|ref|ghters Pension & Retirement Systemf 2

Toer T ‘g Last10 F|scal Years* - %
- TS = I ' 2014 |
= ;Cltys proportror_r_ofthe net pensron Ilablhty Lo — , ~ 0.0282%

: _ Cltys proportronate share of the net pensron Ilablllty - - - ,7 * - :_Q $290,469 o

= Cltys covered-employee payroll _ R " S '.IZ L - $69,571

Crty s proportlonate share of the net pensron hablhty as a percentage of |ts ,
ez covered-employee payroll . : : : L f, ; S-: 4751%

:Plan frducrary net posrtlon as a percentage of the total pensron Ilablllty ' . _ o 68.12%

o *The amounts present for each-flscalf year were determlned as of 6/30
T Notes to Schedule d B

CEL Y kembiez e E
e #e Schedule of City Contributions
E Oklahoma F |ref|ghters ‘Pension & Retirement System

--—, N —Last10F|scalYears UL

i

I
[H P

Statutorlly requrred contnbutlon : o ,_f—_‘ S K $10,880

Contrrbutlons ln relatlon to the statutorlly requrred contnbutlon =: x R . : 10,880 5‘;

. Contrlbutron defrcrency (excess) o ‘ j - S8 S R

Crtys covered employee payroll " : : T $ 69571

:Contnbutrons asa percentage of covered employee payroll

—

Ny

(o)
N
IR

Contrrbutrons as a percentage of covered employee payroll S e :$60 per volunteer

) Notes: o Schedule - il e -




TR _ON PENSION PLAN FUNDING PROGRESS -
o 2T YearEndedJuneSO 2015

L

-Totalpensron tlablllty _k S B _
Servrcecost R T e i

| -+ Interest - g
- Changes of benefit terms -

.- - Changes of assumptions - F s
Benefit payments, including refunds of member contrlbutlons B

‘ Plan flduc1ary net posntlon i - ‘s
= Contributions - employer )

=3, oy

-iContrlbutlons member -.

" Net investment income - T

. .. - - Benefit payments, including refunds of member contnbutlons
':"Admlmstratlve expense : -

Plan flduclary net posmon begrnnmg <
Plan flduc1ary net posmon endlng (b)

ﬂ_;CI'"i"Y“OFPAWNE-E IR N
- Pawnee, Oklahoma: f'_i , Sl EN

f’j REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION - |

Sl Exhbis vt
T Oklahoma Municipal Retirement Fund -
Schedule of Changes in- Net Pensron Llablhty and Related Ratlos Last Flscal Year

- . - Differences between expected and actual expenence L E e

Net change in fotal penSIon llablllty R i

2014

$ 89,
172,

251
090




”"‘Y OF PAWNE:E 4 -
Pawnee, Oklahoma S

e

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
_ ON PENSION PLAN FUNDING PROGRESS -
~--=Year Ended June 30 2015

Required Supplementary~ Infermatlon
* Oklahoma Mumcrpal Retlrement Fund

. determmed contributlon = -

7 January 2014 ‘through June 2014 contributions were at a rate of 9.28%. -
July 2014 through December 2014 contrlbutlons were at a rate of 9. 26%

4. Methods and assumptrons used to determrne contnbutron rates
Actuarral cost method - Entry age normal

Remalnmg amortlzatron period - 29 years *
Asset valuation method - Actuarial: - =~~~
s Smoothmg perrod 4 years s o

;'-Salaw increases - 4 00% te 7. 42% (vanes by attamed age)
: Investment rate of return 7. 50%_“ R It L

2014
$ 78,307

- 'ontrrbutlons in relatrort t.d the actuanally .
78307

,621

82%




et :l.__ - .77 .. CITY OF PAWNEE -

=0 .. --REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION -
. STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

' BUDGET (GAAP BUDGETARY.BASIS) AND ACTUAL
7  GOVERNMENTALFUNDS -~ = . .- -~-=
: .~ Year Ended June 30, _2015_ R
© " (Unaudited) SAT

LT GENERALFUND

Budgeted Amounts “ . Variance with

Original ~ Final ~ . "<~ 7" Final Budget
Budget . Budget Actual Over (Under)

Charges for services -
Llcenses & permlts s
= Inferest: =

=0 s 3770008 - 410,000 $" 414146 $ a4
32100 - 32,500 - - 5318 (27,182) =
_ 1000 - 1,000 | . T:202. . - (798) -
Franchlsefees . T 31,000 .. - 34,000, 24397 (9,603) -
';Flnes&forfeltures LT - .. . 7730000 30,000 "7 28628 : (1,372) -
Taxes PR Co_elm= o Ll o 756,500 - 781,000 737 538‘ (43,462) ::—
“Intergovernment programs o0 TemiTT -7 280,200 7 - 255,000° _:__‘ ¢ 4,484 : (250,516)
“Donations ™~ " .- - FFl.T 1T T - 45000 15000 ~ - 811 (14,189)
+-Sales of property . - B ) ’ o

" Miscellaneous - . ..
: "Total revenues

coml T

16,000 '~ 30500 41,718 . 11218 -
1538800 1,589,000 _ 1,057,042 (331,758) -

Z-Expenditures: = LT
Current:  =: .0 oo Coe e )
General govemment 4' ERE T 328,100 332,100: 274,845 57,2556 ..
" Publicsafety - .. - i - . 771,950  -826,800.:% -770,675.- 56,125 -
-~ .Highways, roads, &alrport ST T 141575 . 151,0000 - -=150,586: 414 -
| Cultural&recreatlonal R 248,563 © 267,200 © - 263,179 .° 4,021 = - -
_Leases payable "= =. 7 - T . 42000 . 26,000 - i 25603 - 397 - e =
- Capitaloutlay . = .- " ' 7. 142,000 . 128,483 ~ 21,783 106,700 - :.il
‘ Totalexpendltures ~ _“;:;j T 1,674,188 . 1,731,583 - 1,506,671 224,912

:Excess of*revenueover“ .:.f_, A CR L T P
- ‘§i(under) expenditures? LT TR (135,388) (142,583) - : (249,429).

lll

Otherfmancmg sources (uses) '_—. L e

- Operafing transfers i in (ouf) . - L. .7 150,400 - 150,400:7 . ' 237,503 -
Z‘Loan proceeds E L R

Netc;hanges ||Tfund balance _; R - 15,012 | :»7,817 i _= (11,926)’;:

55519 - 55519 - 55519 .

oo

~$__ 70531°$__ 63336 $ 43593 §




IO

Budgeted Amounts : :Variaucévyi'thls-
Original - Final N : -. Final Budget: - -
Budget Budget ~__ Ac al___ Over (Under)

(14,445)

- 113
- . (275)
Miscellaneous A

Special assessments - - 7"; 35,000 _‘_j: - ~1(2,592)
' - : ‘ ; (17,199)

Public safety = :=;;_.;- - .- 7735000 ==+ 39,000 38,987 . 13 -
= £ Highways, roads&alrport - ER A 2= T 93 - Al - 23,848

Cultural, parks & recreation = =~ - - L5 30,671
Capital outlay R Wl T ome L TR eemrmlol T -

“Total expendltures—- - 112, - ~ B4532

iﬂExce’ssofreVenueoverﬁ RS s s LTECLILITS L :
(under) expendltures SR - (42,164) _ - ,164) ; 4,831), . 37,333

oot

(42164) Pi(42,164) = - (4831)0 - 87,333

91832 T Tot@s T et | -

49,668 66 87001 $° 37,333,

PReLTalsl » The -Notes to Reqmred Supptemeut;I Informa’uon ar_e r_1 utégral part of thlS statement
e A T T T A — -
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e i"QFPA‘ﬂié‘C?f? S —_
REQUIRED SuPFLEMENTAL M%GRMATI@N -

- Year Emied June 30, 2&15 —— e L
ST (Unauéltedh LTI T T

; CAPITAL PROJECTS F;;;m i
.Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Original Final R Final Budget
Eudqiet . Bu@igeﬁ: . Actagglm _ Over (Under}

P

- Eﬂf;ergmemment pmgrams = s : : 329 @Qﬁ $ 3?9 OOD $ $ (329,000) -
' Miscellaneous - © .7 iTEr T o , e -
: Totaé revenues_;-—5_,§= Pee s o L= 329 GQQ 329,000 = - (329,000)

e T 29,000 —’:"'-.zg;bOc):'_%,-} G 29,000
1 300,000 300000 T o 300,000
329,000 - 329,000 © . . _-. ° 329,000

_{ Expenditures: - -

"."-Econemic developméﬁt :
= Capital outlay -
Totai expend!tures S

-

Eie

. .»_Excess cfrevenueaves';' T T =

= f&mdes’) expendstures ' S S -
‘| i)xherfmammg sources (uses} - == -

= Operatmg transfers in (out) - -

3,450

3450 § -

A e o




- CITY OF PAWNEE - - -
B : Pawnee, Oklahoma .= -

PN

i Annual budgets are adopted ona baSIS consistent wn‘.h accounting pnncrples generally accepted in the Un
) *Amenca (GAAP) for all governmental funds. The enterprise funds adept budgets on the non- -GAAP b
-= service fees, bond and note proceeds are recognized as revenue, principal payments on debt and capital
- = are recognized as expenses, depreciation expense is not budgeted. Annual appropriated budgets are n¢

- -5 Priorto "me 1, the City Mayor (an elected official) s_ubntits a proposed oberating budget for the fiscal year

© taxpayer input.- Prior to July 1, the budget is legally enacted through passage of a budget resolution. T,
- budget, for all budgeted funds, includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing. Each fund's
= _budget is prepared on a detailed line item basis. Revenues are budgeted by source. Expenditures are
- department.and class as follows:'personal services, maintenance and operations, capital outlay, transfe
" service. This constitutes the legal level of control.” Expenditures may not exceed appropriations at this le

* detailed budget is used for operating purposes. All budget revisions at the legal level are subject to fina
> 'the City Council. Within these control levels, management may transfer appropriations without coun
: =52 . Revisions to the budget were made durlng the yearin accordance w1th the prowsmns of the Oklahoma
. E annual appropnatlons Iapse at year—end P oo S .3 _f i

The Clty does not utmze encumbrance accountlng Encumbrances (accounts payable) are shown as expe
hablllttes in the current year and are pald in the subsequent year-: - - :
- ey

[

ik |

ted States of

commencing

July 1, to the Commissjoners (elected officials).- Public hearings are held at regular or special meetings to obtain

he operating
appropriated
budgeted by
ors, and debt
svel. A more
approval by
cil approval.
Statutes. “All

=nditures and

asis wherein.
expenditures -
t adopted for.
=" the fiduciary funds. Budgetary data for enterprise funds are not presented in these financial statements. -
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s ;__-I-!\ssets: .=

_ Cash and equivalents .8

Investments atcost =~ - -
Accounts receivable, net. -:-
" Interest receivable © ©

. CITY OF PAWNEE
CONBINING BALANCE SHEET
NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2015

Special Revenue

. ) ) Skate_
911 Cemetery Park
Fund Fund Fund

Street &
Alley
Fund

Bugfalo - <
Theatre R

Fund

51,754 $ 32,537 $ -8

2,121 .- . -

70 $

- 3,455

200 - -2

Totalﬂ assets’ -

53,875 $

32537 $ _E

3,525 $

- Liabilities: :

3,136 $ - $ . s

ZZ° - < - Accounts payable =
_. Total liabilities

3,136 - -

. Fund balances: - =i -

- -= Restricted =

"1 Total fund balances -

50,739

32,537 -

3,525

50,739

32,537

3,525

53,875

32537 $

3,525 $

z - =E

60

200

-




= -(Continued) -
- 7 Assets: 2

_ CITY OF PAWNEE
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Tun

June 30, 2_015 )

Capita
Projects

Debt Service

""" Permanent

Funds

Capftal

Municipal
Hospital
Authority

Sinking
Fund

Cemetery
Perpetual . -
Care. -

Total
Non-Nrajor
Governmental
Funds

Projects

it

61

. Cashandequivalents. $ .. - $ - 66114 $ 19,335 $ 170,010
" .=%~ " Investments af cost Dm0 - 5,507 S 55,215 60,812
= 77 Accounts receivable, net . : - - S - - IR 5,576
- Interest receivable o - 1 T . .54 55 .
- Totalassets  $_ - $ 5598 §_ 66114 $ 74604 $ 236,453
. _Liabilities: - I . - |
- Accounts payable ....  $ - - $ - $ - % -9 3,136
. Total liabilities - - - - 3,136
' Fund balances: ~ .’ » o ; .
. Unreserved R - 5,598 66,114 74,604 233,317
Total fund balances - e 5,598 66,114 74604 233,317 -
“ .. Total liabilities and .
i fund balances $ -3 5,598 $ 66,114 $ 74,604 $ 236,453 -
{

I

i

[N TR

SUHL
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200 -

ST - CITY OF PAWNEE -
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
- NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
i Sl S For the Year Ended June 30, 2015
Special Revenue -

- Skate Street & Buffalo
= - o 911 Cemetery Park Alley Theatre
Revenues: . .. - Fund Fund Fund ~ Fund Fund

Intergovernmental programs. - $ -8 -3 - 8 20,555 $ -
=% Donations - . - - - - -
~: % Interest = S - 313 - - -
=  Miscellaneous revenues L - - - - -
. “'Rental LT B - 25 - - -
%:-: Special assessments CL 32,408 - - - -
- Grants-, . o - - - - -
' Total revenues i $ 32,408 $ 338 $ - $ 20,555 $ -
, Expenditures: -
- Public safety o $ 38,987 $ - 9 - 8 - % -
Highways & roads : - - - 19,145 -
- Cultural, parks & recreation - - - - - -
_Economic development ] - - - - -
 Health & welfare - -~ _ - - - - -
Capxtal outlay * . - - - - - -
Total expendltures . - 38,987 - - 19,145 -
. Excess of revenueS'over .
" (under) expenditures I (6,579) 338 - 1,410 -
=i Transfers in (out) R - - - - -
- Fund balance - -
beginning of year . . __ ‘ 57,318 32,199 - 2,115 200
Fund balance -end ofyear . - - $ 50,739 $ 32,537 $ - 8 3,525 $

T S 62

o

-

e



cébiiél :

Debt Serwce

; Permanent
Funds

'(Corﬁihuea) e T I
“Revenues: - L

Projects

Projects

_Capital --

Sinking - .
Fund

* Municipal _ _
- Hospital - -
Authority

Cemetery No

Perpetual

Total

n-Major

Governmental
Care F

unds

Intergovernmental programs’.:‘l—’. $

- Donatlons

- $ :.;"-$

1,000

50555

g oEnas L _ o- 7 de - 11,000
“Interest - - .F - - ’ 2 . gy T Emey 343 -
o :Mlscellanoeus revenues =0 e - S i -
g“—"";Rental oL TR e o R 900 - ) 925
=: Special assessments si.-;i:: LE L LR - - s i 32,408
o Grants sEes . -l I ST - - =L -
g 25$ 927 $ 1,001 $ 55,231
: Expendltures mnmwiTITh T -
. Public safety:® - 8 - $ T8 - 38,987 :
¢ Highways &roads N - - P 19,145
_ _=Cultural parks&recreatlon B - - .- -
"=, Economic development . i T= oLl ReEes -
= > Health & welfare C e - - % 6785 6,785
Capitaloutlay . = - . r--= L ae- - - -
. Total expendltures LT - - - 6785 : - 64,917
_Excess of revenues ove_r T E ) R L
: ai _(under) expenditures“li? ” = 2. (5,858) .. - : 1,001 (9,686) .
Transfors In (out) o - (3,450) - - - ; S .

Fund balancer.f" - = .

5,596

71,972 73 603

S beginning of'yearf_' LT .

" '3.450

... $ 5598 8% 66114 $ 4604 3 233,317 ¢
7 :63 wr s = :

i

mt

(3450) . .7

246,453 - ii:

B
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=2, Y. CITY OF PAWNEE ' -
- ‘ . j _Pawnee, Oklahomajr_*:

R SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS TLT
Tt For the Year Ended June 30 2015 oL Tl

B AR _ Federal: -~ Program-_ ' '_ - Total

- : Federal GrantorIPass Through sm e T .- -~ iCFDA © orAward “:-Revenue " | Expend-
" Grantor/Program Title S ~-- - =7 Number Amount Collected. itures

305,178

4484 °

4484 § 309,662

o Mo,
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- REPORT REQUIRED BY GOVzERNMENT‘AUDITING STANDARDS . ..

CITY OF PAWNEE
Pawnee, Oklahoma

June 30, 2015

(1]




Linda S.W¢.druff |

CPA

A Professional Corporation

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Prepared in accordance with Government Auditing Standards

The Honorable City Council
City of Pawnee
Pawnee, Oklahoma

I'have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by| the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of City of Pawnee, State of
Oklahoma, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise City of Pawnee, State of Oklahoma’s, basic financial statements and have issued my report
thereon dated January 25, 2016. My report includes a paragraph disclaiming an opinion on required
supplementary information. In addition, my report includes a paragraph noting the adoption and implementation
of GASB 68 and 71 during the current fiscal year. The adoption and implementation resulted in a restatement of
beginning net position of the City.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing my audit of the financial statements, I considered City of Pawnee, State of
Oklahoma’s, internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing my opinions on the financial statements, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of City of Pawnee, State of Oklahoma’s, internal
control. Accordingly, I do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of City of Pawnee, State of Oklahoma’s,
internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, jor a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enqugh
to merit attention by those charged with governance.

My consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this segtion
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during my audit I did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control that I consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been
identified.

:405-928-8270

:405-212-4899 PO Box 721578
: www.lindawoodruff.com Oklahoma City, OK 73172




Clty of Pawnee State of Oklahoma = _ .

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal ControI Over Fmancml Reportlng and on

Compllance and Other Matrers g

- As part of obtammg reasonable assurances about whether C1ty of Pawnee State of Oklahoma’s financial
statements are free from material misstatement, I performed tests of its comphance with certain provisions of
laws; regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material :
effect on the determmatlon of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with
those provisions was not an objective of my audit, and accordingly, I do not express such-an opinion. The results .
of my tests dJsclosed no instances of noneomphance or other matters that are required to be reported under

The purpose of fhlS report is solely to descnbe the scope of my testmg of mternal control and comphance and the -
results of that.testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on ;
comphance This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
_-Standards in considering the entlty s mternal control and comphance Accordmgly, this communication is not’
smtable for any other purpose T :

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73 172 e
January25 2016 T

moy




City of Pawnee
Pawnee, Oklahoma

. - R Sehedule of Findings and Responses
- LT N - for the year ended June 30, 2015

 2015-01. Internal Control—Segregation of Duties

1}
P

Effect: Because of the madequate segregation of duties, an opportumty exists for an employee to alter

record keepmg

possible and utilize compensatmg procedures where apphcable

- 4 exceed the benefit.

2015-02 Internal Control—Compensated Absences

Recommendation: 1 recommend that the City strive to 1mp1ement more segregatlon of dutles where

s ) Response: City Council concurs with the recommendatlon, although the cost to correct thrs mlght

: 3

=< : . Condition: An adequate internal control structure does not exist because of the small size of the entity ~ -
2 'nor is there adequate segregatron of duties. This finding was also noted in the prior year. ’

: Criteria: Internal controls should be in place that provide reasonable assurance that any one individpal
- does not have control over several of the financial functlons of the District - :

H

ate ] ow

Wi

li!l.“l llﬂ T

- Condmon Sick and vacation leave for four employees have exceeded that amount allowed in the ’ T
pohcy adopted by the city.: ’ 5 . : -

it

Criteria: No employees should be allowed to accrue more sick or vacation tnne than stated in the

* city’s employee pohcy manual i - N - - .

[

[

. Effect: Compensated absence payable on the financial statements is overstated by the overage . el .
- from these employees and will continue to increase unless the accrual is discontinued. ;

i
Vbt

. ) - Recommendatzon “City Ofﬁcrals should meet with the a:ffected employees and notify them of the
- ) loss of the excess sick leave and vacation. When sick leave reaches the maximum, no further accrua
i should be recorded unless some time is used. Employees should be required to take annual Vacauon in

order to mamtam their health and no hold over to the next year should be allowed

Response: City Clerk and the Mayor will discuss thls s1tuat10n with the employees and closely
momtor future accruals. ) -
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